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P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S

(6:40 p.m.)
MS. MITTEN: Good evening, ladies and
gentlemen. This is a public meeting of the Zoning

Commission of the District of Columbia for Monday,
October 17, 2005. My name is Carol Mitten and joining
me this evening are Vice Chair Anthony Hood and
Commissions Kevin Hildebrand, Greg Jeffries and John
Parsons.

The Agendas for this evening’s hearing are
on the table near the door, and I have a couple of
revisions to make. I would just like to remind folks
that we don’t take testimony at our public meetings
unless people are specifically invited forward by the
Commission. I would ask you to turn off all beepers
and cell phones so as not to disrupt our meeting
tonight.

The couple of modifications that I’d like
to make are on the Agenda that’s on the table, there’s
a case that was left off, which is Case Number 05-19,
which is a consolidated PUD and Map Amendment for 4100
Georgia Avenue, and we will take that up as the fifth
item under Hearing Action tonight. We will postpone
the second case under Proposed Action, Case Number 02-

06, the Neighborhood Commercial Overlay. So we’ll take
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that one up at our November meeting.

Other than that, Mrs. Schellin, did you
have any preliminary matters before we start?

MS. SCHELLIN: ©Nothing.

MS. MITTEN: Okay. Then what I would like
to do 1is Jjust postpone, since we have such a full
Agenda, the Office of Planning Status Report, and take
that up at the end, and move right to our Consent
Calendar. The first item is Case Number 04-17A, which
is a Request for a Minor Modification From MedStar
Health. We have the submissions in the record so far,
and we’ve received some additional things today. I did
have -- I Jjust have a question for the Office of
Planning, 1f they could answer it since you did review
that particular Plan and Modification Request, is as it
relates to the electrical substation, how is it that
when -- there’s discussion in the proposal that when
it’s first constructed where it’s a stand-alone thing
and it’s underground, it won’t count towards FAR, and
then after the addition, or the building in which it
will be contained is constructed, it will count for its
FAR?

MR. COCHRAN: I can give you my answer and
then if I have answered it incorrectly, I’'d ask you to

ask the Applicant. I believe it 1s going to be
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underground to begin with, but the grade will change so
substantially by the time that the rest of the building
is constructed at some later year, that it will then be
above grade.

MS. MITTEN: Okay. The other thing was it
appears that it will be larger, too, that the existing
substation as is proposed is going to be three levels
and this will be four levels. Do you have any —--

MR. COCHRAN: 1I'm sorry, I didn’t look at
that.

MS. MITTEN: Okay. The one thing that
makes this a 1little bit difficult to take a vote
tonight is the fact that we don’t have the specific
language that actually amends the Order, which is what
is being proposed, that we amend our Order. So I don’t
know what the other Commissioners think, but I don’t
have any ©problem taking this up as a minor
modification. It’s Jjust that we don’t have the
specific language that we’re voting on and that would
just make it much more clear if we did. So I'd just
like to ask the Applicant to submit that and then we’ll
take it up as soon as we can schedule a Special Public
Meeting. We have hearings all through October and
November. We can Jjust schedule a Special Public

Meeting and take it up then.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. PARSONS: I agree. This material that
we received today is two and a half pages. It began to
consolidate the Request, but it didn’t get to the point
that we ought to revise the Order in this following
paragraph. That’s what’s missing.

MS. MITTEN: Yes. Anyone else?

(NO RESPONSE.)

MS. MITTEN: Okay, so we’ll just take that
up as soon as the Applicant can get us the requested
information. We’ll take that up and schedule a Special
Public Meeting before one of our Public Hearings.

So the next item under -- on the Consent
Calendar is Case Number 01-09A, which is the Request
for Minor Modification for the Station Place PUD. 1In
that case, we do have requested language and it’s in
the letter that we received today. This relates to
enclosing a portion of Courtyard 1 so that it can be
devoted to play area for the childcare center. I would
move approval of that language that’s in the October
17" letter from the Applicant’s counsel.

MR. PARSONS: Second.

MS. MITTEN: Any discussion?

(NO RESPONSE.)

MS. MITTEN: All those in favor, please say

A\Y

aye.
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(AYES.)

MS. MITTEN: Mrs. Schellin, I believe we
have none opposed.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, staff will record the
vote five to =zero, zero to approve the Minor
Modification 1in Case Number 01-09A. Commissioner
Mitten moving, Commissioner Parsons seconding,
Commissioners Hildebrand, Hood and Jeffries in favor.

MS. MITTEN: Thank you.

Next 1is the first item under Hearing
Action, which is Case Number 05-17, which is the
Broadway Atlantic 1 LLC Request for a Consolidated PUD
and Related Map Amendment. Mr. Parker will make the
presentation?

MR. PARKER: Good evening. I'm Travis
Parker with the Office of Planning. This application
is actually two planning and developments, with four
separate sites. If you’re following on Page 2 of the
Office of Planning Report, Sites A, B and D are the
first PUD and are separated by B Street and by an alley
in between 8™ and 9", and Parcel C 1is a separate
planning and development, only because it 1is not
separated only by a street or alley. They’ re being
considered together and will, hopefully, go through the

process as one project.
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The Request is for a planned new
development to develop all four sites, Sites A, D and C
are in the C-R District. Site B 1is n the RC-2A
District. The flexibility being requested is for,
mainly for FAR. The sites in the CR will be looking
for an 8 FAR and in the C-2A, a 6.3. The aggregate for
all four sites will be under the total allowed us as a
PUD development for FAR. Additional flexibility being
requested is for roof structures, for rear yards, for
lot occupancy as outlined in the Office of Planning
Report, in addition to recreation space down to ten
percent and some loading dock issues.

In terms of amenities, the projects offer
several major amenities that the Office of Planning has
been discussing with Applicant. The main amenity from
the Office of Planning viewpoint is the addition of
some right-of-way for a future east/west connector
between Florida Avenue and Georgia Avenue, Northwest.
I don’t have a graphic in the report, as I should and,
hopefully, the Applicant will provide that. But to the
north of Site C, from W Street over to Bryant Street,
Northwest, the Applicants and City foresee a connection
in the future as allowed by Howard’s development. Site
C has been designed to allow for a future right-of-way

at such time that the City and Howard work that out.
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The other main amenity would be affordable
housing, 300,000 -- excuse me —-- 30,000 square feet of
this project have been set aside for affordable housing
and itr 11 be mixed between the four sites
proportionally. OP has worked closely with the
Applicant on site design to ensure that the
architecture and the layout of the sites are compatible
with the neighborhood and really work well with both
each other and the surrounding buildings.

We find that the amenities, both the one
that I mentioned and the minor amenity as listed in my
report, in addition to the site design that I
previously talked about, and the comprehensive plan
policies all support set down of this planned unit
development and I recommend that it be set down for
public hearing.

MS. MITTEN: Thank vyou. Are there any
questions for Mr. Parsons? Mr. Jeffries?

MR. JEFFRIES: So the facade designs have
changed, correct, from the typically -- to the pink --

MR. PARKER: You should have some amended

designs.

MR. JEFFRIES: Excuse me?

MR. PARKER: You should have some amended
designs. Those should have been submitted as a
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supplementary.

MR. PARSONS: We are very confused. There
are two or three sets of drawings.

MR. PARKER: Okay.

MR. PARSONS: Can you tell us if the ones
that are in this binding, they’re both in the same
book, are the Application now?

MR. JEFFRIES: That’s the most up-to-date?

MR. PARKER: The most up-to-date should be
dated October 11",

MR. PARKER: Yeah, but the book isn’'t --
oh, okay. Okay, I think it’s this.

MR. PARKER: Yeah, you’re looking at the
most up-to-date designs, in that packet there.

MR. JEFFRIES: Excuse me, but could you
just -- what was the driver behind the change in
design?

MR. PARKER: The previous designs that were
submitted were preliminary 1in nature. I think the
Applicant submitted them with the intention of meeting
with us and putting some more thought and effort into
the designs. And in conjunction with us, we worked
with them to provide something a little more unigque in
the City and in this neighborhood.

MR. JEFFRIES: Well, it’s -- I'm very
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familiar with the area. I drive through there two or
three times a week. I mean it’s very much sort of a
hodge-podge of lots of different architectural designs
and styles and varying heights. There are the very
small, 2-story row houses. What are they, like 13 feet
wide, I mean, they’re tiny. So I'm Jjust trying to
understand sort of what were some of your
recommendations to the Applicant as it related to how
the design should look?

MR. PARKER: One thing we discussed with
the Applicant was -- the building’s on 8™ Street, Sites
A and D, and the relation to that street. I think the
houses that you are talking to may be on 8% Street to
the south of the site?

MR. JEFFRIES: Yes.

MR. PARKER: Or south of Site B. That’'s a
very narrow street, as you’re aware, and one of the
things that we had discussed with the Applicant is the
relation of this project to the street. The original
design had had a setback, the building set back further
from the street. In conjunction with historic
preservation, we thought that we would like to retain
the sort of intimate feel and we encouraged the design
of the building to come to the property line. In

addition, we had originally seen some retail presence
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on 8™ Street on A. We encouraged the Applicant to look
more 1into maybe some live/work space or some
residential on 8" Street. It didn’t seem like the
retail feel to the north along 8™ Street.

MR. JEFFRIES: Yeah, that’s my other
question, and that’s something, hopefully, that the
Applicant can spend some time on, Jjust retail, the
retail aspects of the design. I’'m a little confused as
to sort of what is sort of the retail corridors in that
area. I mean there’s a lot of sort of tertiary —-- I
mean there’s a lot going on in that area and so I'm
just trying to get some sense -- it’s probably coming
more from the Office of Planning as to sort of what the
general plan is.

MR. PARKER: Yeah, we sort of reference
back to the Uptown Destination District plan called the
DUP plan, and that really called for retail along B
Street.

MR. JEFFRIES: Okay.

MR. PARKER: And so we tried to concentrate
our retail on both sides along B Street and the corner
of 8" and B. And we really sort of discouraged it
along the 8" Street corridor.

MR. JEFFRIES: Okay. Okay. I might have

one other question.
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MS. MITTEN: Does anyone else have any
questions for Mr. Parker? Mr. Parsons?

MR. PARSONS: Your report defines four
properties, A, B, C and D?

MR. PARKER: Yes.

MR. PARSONS: But C and D aren’t before us?

MR. PARKER: They should be.

MR. PARSONS: I need help understanding
that.

MR. PARKER. Ckay. They're all four
before you. Sites A, B and D are related in that
they are one planning unit developnent. Site Cis a
separate one, but they're all one project. The
calculations for all and the designs for all should
be in the packet in front of you. There may be a
separate packet for Site C because it is a separate
PUD, but you should all four sites.

MR. PARSONS: So we should be looking at
three different buildings?

MR. PARKER: Four different buildings.

MR. PARSONS: Well, I’'1l1 let you know going
in. I’m thoroughly confused. Because I only have two
buildings.

MR. PARKER: Okay.

MR. PARSONS: In this book -- I think.
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Maybe there’s a separate package?

MR. PARKER: That may be something that we
can address with the Applicant. I believe you should
have two books, one is the first planning development
with A, B and D and the other with C. The one with A,
B and D may not have new designs for D. 1It’s a small
building. I don’t believe we changed the design of
that. So the supplementary submission may not have
addressed the small building on Site D and, therefore,
may only have designs. There should be another packet

though with designs for Site C. So you should have at

least --

MR. PARSONS: What would that building be
called? We’ve got a north and a south. Atlantic
Plumbing --

MR. PARKER: Okay.

MR. PARSONS: What was the third one
called?

MS. MITTEN: Isn’t A, B, D south and C is
north?

MR. PARKER: Correct. C is on Florida
Avenue.

MR. PARSONS: 945 Florida Avenue?
MR. PARKER: Correct.

MS. MITTEN: The south project is three
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parcels.

MR. PARKER: And the north project is one.

MR. PARSONS: Well, I'1l1l see. I"11 look
forward to the hearings.

MS. MITTEN: If you look on, just as a for
instance --

MR. PARSONS: Do you mean it bridges these
Streets?

MS. MITTEN: No. If you look on Page 9
where it says a “for instance.”

MR. PARSONS: Which Page 97

MR. PARKER: The one --

MS. MITTEN: Oh, actually in the south
part.

MS. STEINGASSER: Commissioner Parsons?
The October 11™ submittal is titled “Atlantic Plumbing
Site, 945 Florida Avenue, it has a yellow and red ring
on the part, that’s Parcel C, the northern PUD. And
then you have an interim group of designs held only by
a clip and that’s the southern portions, which is Sites
A, B and D.

MR. HILDEBRAND: Is that what have or is
the one that’s included in the same binding more
accurate?

MS. STEINGASSER: That one’s more accurate.
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I'm sorry, I didn’t realize that one was also there.

MR. PARKER: Yeah, they should be all
together.

MR. PARSONS: I saw that, but I couldn’t
find it here. So are we having three separate
hearings?

MR. PARKER: Hopefully --

MR. PARSONS: I hope so.

MR. PARKER: That’s up to you. The
Applicant, I think, would like to consider it as one
project.

MS. MITTEN: We have a request to do one of
two things, either to consolidate it entirely or to
keep the cases separate, but have a single hearing.

MR. PARKER: And in terms of the amenities,
the amenities are interrelated. The main amenity is
only -- physically affects Site C, but we consider it
an amenity for all the projects because it is involved
dedication of right-of-way.

MR. PARSONS: I think we ought to have two
separate proceedings.

MS. MITTEN: In one?

MR. PARSONS: Yes.

MS. MITTEN: Okay. I think we can -- as

long as we can do it in a single night.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

18

MR. PARSONS: Yeah.

MS. MITTEN: We can? Okay.

MR. HOOD: Madame Chair, can I Jjust ask a
clarifying question on these renderings. North and
south, I understand that. Two of them have south.
Which one, going forward, should I not look at? Should
I not be looking at this one that you all held up,
because we also have south in the book? So this one is
the one that I can discard?

MR. PARKER: Yes.

MR. HOOD: Okay, thank you.

MR. HOOD: Throw away the pink one, right?

MR. PARKER: Correct.

MR. PARSONS: I got that much.

MS. MITTEN: I just had a comment, which is
just by the time we get to the hearing, not all the
plans that we have show all the dimensions that are
required, so it’s hard to tell whether they actually
asked for all the relief that they need, but, you know,
the loading areas area not shown in any kind of detail,
we don’t have landscaping and grading plans -- well, I
guess we do have a circulation plan, but it’s not fully
developed the way that it should be. It’s more of a
site plan. $So they just need to add detail as required

by the Regulations to some of the plans.
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MR. PARKER: Absolutely.

MS. MITTEN: Does anyone else have
questions or comments? Mr. Jeffries?

MR. JEFFRIES: I just, going back to the
architecture again, I just want to make certain, you
know, just given the size and scale of these buildings
that -- and then again some of the smaller 2-story row
houses that, you know, if there’s sufficient
articulation at the ground level, just making certain
that these buildings are broken down sufficiently so
they just don’t appear as massive. I’m just so struck
in that area with those very small row houses and so
forth, so I Jjust -- you know, and perhaps these
elevations are Jjoined. I can’'t make out, quite
frankly, the genesis of the design, but without an
architectural review panel, but I would -- I am
concerned about scale and treatment of the facades in
such a way that it’s a little responsive to some of the
lower areas, even if it’s not across the street from
it.

MR. PARKER: One change that you might
notice between the original submission and the one you
have in front of you now, that Site B on the south side
of B, that you were speaking about, was originally

proposed as a Map Amendment to CR and was going to be a
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much higher building.

MR. JEFFRIES: That’s right, they dropped
the -- okay.

MR. PARKER: They have dropped that down to
C-2B. It is proposed at 90 feet and it does step down
both towards a --

MR. JEFFRIES: This one, yeah.

MR. PARKER: Both towards 8" and towards
the south, towards those townhouses that you’re
speaking about.

MR. JEFFRIES: Okay. Okay. And the other
question, there are -- I think the Rhapsody -- oh,
what’s the name -- right across from the car wash?

MR. PARKER: Okay.

MR. JEFFRIES: What’s the -- do you know
the height on that?

MR. PARKER: I don’t off the top of my
head.

MR. JEFFRIES: It just might be good, at
least for me to, and everyone knows I'm a fan of
volumetrics or axonometrics, that this -- you know, I’d
just like to -- and these are fairly massive buildings
that are going to be going in this area and I think
it’s great because it absolutely is needed, but I'm

just interested in some of the shadows that are going
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to be created. I'’d just like to know some of the
varying heights of buildings in and around so that I
can just get a better picture of the overall context.
MR. PARKER: I’'m sure we can provide that.
MS. MITTEN: Mr. Parsons?
MR. PARSONS: I just wanted to stop a
minute and talk about what Mr. Jeffries just said about
us not being an architectural review panel. Indeed we

are when it comes to a PUD. People are bringing us

exemplary architecture. We simply have to Jjudge
whether that is or isn’t. There’ve been a few cases
where we have said that isn’t exemplary. We’ re not

going forward with this. And I think there’s talent on
the panel to do just that. I would agree, in other
aspects of what we do, that maybe we shouldn’t be an
architectural review panel, but I think in PUDs, we’re
it. You know, unless it’s within the Fine Arts
Commission Jjurisdiction or the Historic Preservation
Review Board and so forth. So I don’t think we should
hesitate. I didn’t mean to correct you as much as I
have.
MR. JEFFRIES: ©No, I don’t feel corrected.
I just wanted -- I do want to add on to your comment.
I think scale is important in making certain that

whatever these projects that are presented to us

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

22

somehow reflect or respond to the general context. So
I would be very interesting in weighing in on that
aspect. To the extent that, you know, someone’s using
a certain material and so forth and so on, I might pull
back, but I just wanted to make certain that there was
a clear understanding about, you know, what I was
looking for.

MR. JEFFRIES: Well, certainly urban design
is a major aspect of it, too. Good.

MS. MITTEN: All right. So just to be
clear as we go forward, as Mr. Parker pointed out, we
do have two separate PUDs. I think it will also help
Mr. Parsons and the rest of us to keep it straight if
we have two separate case numbers, and we’ll treat them
separately and we’ll take them up in the same evening,
but we will have a thorough discussion about PUD Number
1, which will be A, B, D, and when we’re all done with
that, then we’ll turn to the second one, and I think
that will help us all keep it clear.

So what I’'d like to do is, just for the
moment, refer to them as PUD Number 1, which will be
Parcels A, B and D, and I would move that we set down
PUD Number 1 for public hearing.

MR. JEFFRIES: Second.

MS. MITTEN: Is there any further

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

23

discussion?

(NO RESPONSE.)

MS. MITTEN: All those in favor, please say
“aye.

(AYES.)

MS. MITTEN: Mrs. Schellin, would you
record that vote?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes. Staff will record the
vote five to zero to zero to approve the set down of
the first PUD in Case Number 05-17. Commissioner
Mitten moving, Commissioner Jeffries seconding,
Commissioners Hood, Hildebrand and Parsons in favor.

MS. MITTEN: Thank you.

MS. SCHELLIN: And I was just going to give
you a case number for the second portion if that helps.
MS. MITTEN: Oh, good. Okay.

MS. SCHELLIN: TIt’'s 05-32.

MS. MITTEN: 05-32 is PUD Number 1 -- oh,
PUD Number 2. Okay. Okay, so then PUD Number 2, which
now has a Case Number of 05-32, and involves Parcel C,
I would move that we set that case down for public
hearing.

MR. HILDEBRAND: I would second that.

MS. MITTEN: Okay, Mr. Hildebrand. Is

there any further discussion about that?
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(NO RESPONSE.)

MS. MITTEN: Then all those in favor,
please say “aye.”
(AYES.)

MS. MITTEN: Mrs. Schellin, we have another
vote.

MS. SCHELLIN: The staff will record the
vote five to zero to zero to approve set down for Case
Number 05/32. Commissioner Mitten moving, Commissioner
Hildebrand seconding, Commissioners Hood, Jeffries and
Parsons in favor.

MS. MITTEN: Thank you.

All right. Next is Case Number 05-24 and
this i1s a consolidated PUD and related Map Amendment
for Eastgate Family Housing. Ms. Brown-Roberts?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Good evening, Madam
Chairman and members of the Commission.

For the record, I'm Maxine Brown-Roberts.
The District of Columbia Housing Authority and the NR
Development Corporation, along with Hanson Development
Corporation, proposes a consolidated 10-unit amendment
for a 189-unit residential development to consist of a
mix of housing types, including single-family detached
dwellings, row houses and multi-family dwellings. New

streets and alleys, open space and recreational space
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will be provided within the new development. The
property was formerly developed with Eastgate Gardens,
a public housing complex, which was demolished in the
year 2002, and the site is now vacant.

In the original proposal for the
redevelopment, it included a community service center;
however, due to lack of funds, the Applicant 1is
reevaluating that proposal and will be addressed on a
separate application.

The development is being financed with a
combination of public and private funds and will
include rental and homeownership units which will be
sold or rented at both affordable and market rates.
The development will raise homeownership rates and
preserve affordable housing and serve a broad range of
income levels. The property 1is zoned R-5-A. The
Generalized Land Use Map recommends the subject site
for moderate density residential.

Additionally, the map calls -- identifies
the area as a development opportunity area. The R-5-A
zoning and the proposed project is not inconsistent
with these recommendations. The main amenity of the
proposed development is a provisional housing for the
residents of various economic backgrounds. The

Applicant also proposes the preservation of many
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existing trees, open areas, active recreational areas
and pedestrian access. The design of the development
is sensitive to the natural topography of the property
and preserves open spaces 1in areas where slopes are
steepest. Due to the site topography, storm water
management will be an important area to prevent run-off
into adjacent properties. The Office of Planning
recommends that the Applicant include environmentally
sensitive storm water management practices.

The Applicant has conducted a series of
cheroots and committee meetings in the Marshall Heights
neighborhood and community and has preliminary support
from ANC 7E. The Office of Planning believes that this
is an important residential development for the
District to undertake. The benefits of the proposed
development outweigh the flexibility requested to
reduce the side and rear yard requirements. Therefore,
the Office of Planning recommends that the Zoning
Commission set the proposed application down.

Thank you, Madam Chairman.

MS. MITTEN: Thank you, Ms. Brown-Roberts.

Are there any questions for Ms. Brown-Roberts? Mr.
Hood?
MR. HOOD: Thank you, Madam Chair.

Ms. Brown-Roberts, in your report, I think
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you mentioned a grant. On Page 4, it talks about a
grant homes units for rent at below 60 percent of the
AMI. When you say below 60 percent of the AMI, what do
you mean? Are we saying 50 percent, 40 percent? Maybe
I’'m not understanding.

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: I think that is
something that I’11 have to get back to you on because
the Applicant did not specify. That was the
information they gave us, that it would be 60 percent.

They didn’t specify how low below 60 percent.

MR. HOOD: Oh, okay. I'm thinking it will
go down to 20 percent of the AMI. Every time I’ve seen
them say that in the past, it seems that everybody goes
into shock, so I Jjust wanted to know if you could
clarify that.

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Okay, we will. Thank

you.

MR. HOOD: Thank you.

MS. MITTEN: Does anyone else have any
questions?

I just had a couple of questions. There
are these -- on the site plans, there are these 5-foot

public access easements that go through the sites, and
I’'m wondering what’s that going to look like exactly?

Is that just going to be all grass and then people just
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know that there’s an easement there or are people going
to be able to put a fence up so that you could possibly
just have that fence except for the easement?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: That is something that
we’re still in discussion with the Applicant, as to how
exactly that is going to function, whether they’re
going to allow people to put fences up. But that area
is generally to allow people to access their back
yards. But exactly what it’s going to be, how it’s
going to function, is something that we’re still
working on.

MS. MITTEN: Okay. Because that could be
very unattractive, depending on how much -- how much
liberty people have to put up fences and so on.

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Yes, I think that is
something that they were talking about, something that
would go into homeownership papers.

MS. MITTEN: And then the other question
that I had was, and the Applicant makes reference in
their submission on Page 2 that DCHA Jjoined the
community-based Eastgate Marshall Heights Neighborhood
Alliance to prepare the Master Plan for the PUD site
and the surrounding neighborhood. I’m wondering, since
that seems to be important in terms of establishing the

vision for the area, if we could get that Master Plan
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that was prepared?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Okay, I will try and
get a copy.

MS. MITTEN: That’s all I have.
Commissioner Hildebrand, do you have something?

MR. HILDEBRAND: Yeah, I was curious. On
the same line, about the 5-foot public easement that
runs for incredible lengths behind some of these
townhouse rows, there seems to be at least one area
where the proposed public alley could be extended
without too much difficulty to provide rear access to
some of these townhouses. Was that considered at all?

I'm looking particularly on --

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: On the northern side?

MR. HILDEBRAND: -- Sheet LA-1, where the
topography is relatively flat. The rear yards are
fairly gracious, but the public alley stops after the
first home instead of perhaps connecting back to
provide proper rear yard access for the townhouses that
face the exterior street. Certainly there are other
areas where that’s not a possibility, where the rear
yards are going into a steep grade and an alley
wouldn’t function well, but it seems that you have an
opportunity there to provide slightly better access?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Okay, we’ll take a look
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at that.

MS. MITTEN: I’'m glad you mentioned that
because that reminded me of something else that I had
pulled out. This 1s not an area of the Zoning
Regulations that I’ve really worked with a lot, so I
may be wrong, but there is a section in 2117.8 and it
has to do with access to required parking. One of the
provisions says —-- this would be 2117.8(d) -- let me
just pause before I pull from this section, which is --
the reason that I'm concerned about it is there seems
to be -- this whole series of driveways, you know, all
these access points. So (d) reads, “A driveway that
provides access directly from a street to a row
dwelling or a flat shall be a minimum of 28 feet from
all adjacent driveways that provide access directly
from the street to a row dwelling or a flat, as
measured from the nearest edge of each such driveway
opening,” which suggests that these need to be much
farther apart. Now there are provisions that would
allow, you know, joint driveways to sort of accommodate
that, but two units would have to share a driveway. I
don’t know how this all fits together, but I was
concerned about the fact that there are Jjust so many
driveways.

Anyone else? Mr. Parsons?
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MR. PARSONS: I noticed you asked in your
report to provide the details of the urban tree park.
Do you see any hesitancy on their part to do that?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Pardon me, -- pardon
me, can you repeat?

MR. PARSONS: Oh. The 3-acre urban tree
park, which they describe as a small piece of urban
wilderness. I think it’s critical to the hearing that
that be brought forward. I don’t think we ought to
hear it without that, frankly.

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Oh, okay. Yes, that is
something that we asked the Applicant to do, a more
detailed plan for because they were going to include
maybe some trails and benches and that sort of thing so
we wanted to see exactly how that was going to be
designed.

MR. PARSONS: So do you sense any hesitancy
that they will provide that?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: No, no. I just think
they haven’t done it as yet.

MR. PARSONS: Okay, thank you.

MR. HOOD: Madam Chair, I have a question.

Ms. Brown-Roberts, there won’t be any acquiring of
land with this Application, will there?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Pardon me?
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MR. HOOD: There is not any acquiring of
land or taking any more housing or anything?

MS. BROWN-ROBERTS: Oh, no, the site is
completely cleared.

MR. HOOD: Okay, just making sure. Thank
you.

MS. MITTEN: Does anyone else have
anything?

(NO RESPONSE.)

MS. MITTEN: Okay, I just want to note for
the record that since this case, 05-24, replaces a
previous case, the Applicant actually has withdrawn the
previous case, 02-49.

MS. SCHELLIN: That’s correct.

MS. MITTEN: So I just wanted to note that
for the record. And then what I would like to do is
vote on the set down and then if the case is set down,
then we’ll take up the Request to Waive the Hearing
Fees that we received.

So, to the matter of setting the case down,
we have a recommendation from the Office of Planning to
set down Case Number 05-24 and I would so move.

MR. PARSONS: Second.

MS. MITTEN: Is there any discussion?

(NO RESPONSE.)
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MS. MITTEN: All those in favor, please say
“aye.

(AYES.)

MS. MITTEN: Mrs. Schellin, there are none
opposed.

MS. SCHELLIN: Staff will record the vote
five to zero to zero to approve set down for Case
Number 05-24. Commissioner Mitten moving, Commissioner
Parsons seconding, Commissioners Hildebrand, Hood and
Jeffries in favor.

MS. MITTEN: And then we have a letter in
the record dated October 4, 2005 from the Director of
the Department of Housing and Community Development
requesting the waiver of the hearing fees, and it meets
the requirements of Section 3042 of the Zoning
Regulations. I would move that we waive the hearing
fees in this case.

MR. HOOD: Second.

MS. MITTEN: Is there any discussion?

(NO RESPONSE.)

MS. MITTEN: All those in favor, please say
“aye.

(AYES.)

MS. MITTEN: Mrs. Schellin, there are none

opposed.
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MS. SCHELLIN: The staff will record the
vote five to zero to zero to waive the hearing fees in
Case Number 05-24. Commissioner Mitten moving,
Commissioner Hood seconding, Commissioners Hildebrand,
Jeffries and Parsons in favor.

MS. MITTEN: Thank you. Next up is Case
Number 04-21, which is the Request from the Sheridan
Kalorama Neighborhood Council to Amend the Diplomatic
Overlay where it is mapped. Mr. Jackson is with us
tonight. Welcome.

MR. JACKSON: Good evening, Madam Chair.

My name is Arthur Jackson, Development Use
Specialist for the District of Columbia Office of
Planning. I will present a brief summary in the
overall findings and conclusions 1in the Office of
Planning’s Preliminary Report on this petition.
Sheridan Kalorama Neighborhood Council petitioned the
Zoning Commission to amend the Zoning Map to eliminate
Mixed Use Diplomatic, or D-Overlay Zones, districts on
Squares 2505, 2506, 2513, 2514, 2515, 2522, 2527 and
2533, are retaining the underlying base zone district.
The Council took this action out of concern about the
continuing loss of neighborhood housing starts to non-
residential chancery uses and how this pattern could be

irreparably changed the original character of the
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neighborhood. Chanceries of Foreign Missions may only
locate in the District in accordance with Section 206
of the Federal Foreign Missions Act of 1982.
Chanceries are either not allowed in a particular zone
district, allowed as a matter of right, or allowed
subject to foreign missions -- disapproval by the
Foreign Missions Board of Zoning Adjustment, or FMBZA.

After adoption of the Act, the Commission
established criteria for new mixed use diplomatic or D-
Overlay districts that will allow chancery uses on
other square where one-third or more of the land use is
existing at that time for either office, institutional,
or other non-residential land uses. The Mission
subsequently established a number of D-Overlays across
the District.

The Council has now refined and clarified
current land use classifications in the public record
for the purposes of revisiting the one-third/two-third
analysis of squares in their neighborhood. Based on
these refinements, the Council determined that the
current land use pattern of the referenced squares
merits removal of D-Overlay zone districts previously
established by the Commission. The Office of Planning
supports the efforts of +the Sheridan Kalorama

Neighborhood Council to address the significant problem
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facing the neighborhood and shares the concern about
continuing concentration of non-residential chapter
uses along residential streets.

The Office of Planning also notes that this
proposal does not appear inconsistent with the
competency plan and supports more specifically with
preservation and housing goals. With that in mind, the
Office of Planning supports scheduling this petition
for public hearing, noting that there are a number of
procedural issues that need to be addressed pertaining
to such things as the ability to document the duration
of vacancy, apartment vacancies, the assumptions that
have been made about land use utilization on what’s
been referred to as dual use lots, dividing lot acreage
by assuming -- and issues relating to consistency in a
general manner.

There are also 1issues related to the
timeliness of this proposal and dimplications of
reducing areas that are identified currently for
chancery uses. The Office of Planning continues to
pursue other strategies to encourage the selection of
future chancery sites in matter-of-right areas, in
areas where the establishment of chanceries and dual
uses would have less impact, and to identify other

District locations where chanceries might 1like to
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locate.

The Office of Planning will provide more
information about these strategies in the final report
on this petition. With that, that concludes the Office
of Planning’s general recommendations on this proposal
and we are here to answer questions.

MS. McCARTHY: Actually, I just wanted to make a
few general observations with regard to this in 1light
of the memo from the Office of the Attorney General
because it asks some questions and I’m not sure our
report is entirely clear in terms of our answer. The
Foreign Missions Act gives chanceries the right to
locate in areas outside of where they can locate as a
matter of fact -- I'm sorry, as a matter of right, by
virtue of going to the Foreign Mission’s Board of
Zoning Adjustment and it mentions the criteria that
that should be in lower density areas, including but
not limited to any area zoned Mixed Use Diplomatic or
Special Purpose and based on existing uses including
office and institutional uses. What happened, and I
wouldn’t say entirely as an historical accident, but it
just so happened that the Zoning Commission, at that
point in time, and the Office of Planning, at that
point in time, that the Diplomatic Overlay was being

promulgated, thought that the way to go was to look at
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squares that had at least one-third of its use in
institutional or commercial or other purposes and two-
thirds or less in residential purposes.

As it turns out, it’s a pretty clunky way
to do public policy and it doesn’t -- what it does is
leave people in a very high degree of uncertainty
because if the land uses change in their neighborhood,
and there is an introduction of an institutional use
which, depending on how you define it, could be a
community-based residential facility or a parish school
or something that was not very clearly defined as to
exactly what is institutional and what is not,
therefore, a square which normally had been just a low
density residential square, can all of a sudden become
a potential location for chanceries and the Diplomatic
Overlay was based on that two-thirds/one-third rule,
but now the squares that it’s based on may not fit that
category anymore. So the short of it was the Office of
Planning, in terms of answering that question, would
prefer that we adopt a mapping of the Diplomatic
Overlay that, 1like our other overlays, makes sense
based on the uses of the areas that we’re proposing
that overlay to be located. If, over time, the
characteristics of those neighborhoods change and we

need to revisit the diplomatic overlay boundaries, we
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could do that. We can come back to the Commission, as
we are coming back to the Commission now, to say that
we’re not sure that the boundaries of the Diplomatic
Overlay, as they were promulgated, match the situation
that they purported to match at the time.

So I guess —-- the Office of the Attorney
General is saying you need to make a decision whether
you can take squares out of the Diplomatic Overlay and
I think our position would be the Zoning Commission
promulgated this Overlay one time before, it can make
changes to this Overlay Jjust like it can to any other
Overlay, and what we’ve proposed -- what we are
supporting in terms of Sheridan Kalorama is an Overlay
that seems to meet the requirements of the Foreign
Missions Act and is more straightforward in terms of a
way of making land use regulations than simply going by
the two-thirds/one-third rule that we did before.

MS. MITTEN: Let me though just start it
off by saying one of the things that I think the Office
of Planning has called out and what the Office of the
Attorney General has sensitized us to is that to focus
on this application, 1in order to focus on this
application, we need to step back and say how are we —-
how are we deciding where to mount the Overlay or not?

So we clearly need to do that first. And then we
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should apply whatever we decide is an appropriate rule,
we should use it citywide. We shouldn’t just because
someone happened to come to us here, because it was a
city-wide effort the first time, and so it should be a
city-wide effort this time, we need to think about why
we would map it in any particular location.

Then I’'m not particularly wedded to the
one-third/two-thirds rule, but if that 1is what we
decide 1is going to be the decision, the driver for
where we decide to map it, then it strikes me that we
don’t need to map it. We just need to make that rule,
codify that rule. And I know that there’s something to
be said about certainty, but it strikes me that what
might be certain as of a given day that we map it,
becomes uncertainty or becomes unfair, unintended
consequence, which I guess 1is what some folks in
Sheridan Kalorama are suggesting that happened in this
case, which is things weren’t -- the squares weren’t
selected properly or uses have changed and so it’s
appropriate to make the change. But I just think that
we -- you know, we can’t constantly be chasing land
uses around, if that’s how we’re going to make this
decision.

One thing I’d be interested in knowing as a

policy matter, 1is it seems like the one-third/two-
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thirds rule invited concentrations, which is what
people are objecting to, and so I wonder about using
the one-third/two-thirds rule as it has been applied in
the past because we’re just going to have the same
situations recur.

MS. McCARTHY: Right. One of the real
weaknesses of the one-third/two-thirds rule was one-
third was a minimum, one-third institutional uses or
chancery uses 1n a neighborhood, but there was no
maximum. So once you had a foothold for chanceries to
locate, an entire square or a substantial portion of
the square could change from being residential to being
essentially the only office use that’s permitted in
residential areas in the District other than our one
exception for historic buildings over 10,000 square
feet. So when we concurred with the boundaries that
were proposed by Sheridan Kalorama, it was on the basis
of the research we had done as to where chanceries
consider -- what chanceries consider to be acceptable
locations in the District, some proximity questions of,
you know, what they feel they need to be close to, but
also some sense to avoid totally changing the
residential character of different squares based on the
accident of what might happen to be there at one point

in time.
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MS. MITTEN: Does anyone else want to get
in on this? Mr. Parsons?

MR. PARSONS: Well, it’s a long time since
1978. And lots of things have changed. That act was
pretty fresh then. So I certainly agree that there is
a need to revisit this, but the mistake that we -- that
you were Jjust talking about is we decided there was a
threshold, if the square had one-third of institutional
uses, then it would be okay. We didn’t say, and it
can’t pass fifty percent Dbecause the circumstances
wouldn’t allow it. I think the circumstances are
changed.

But I am a little troubled about counting
parks, churches, other things as residential uses. I
think we definitely need a text case before we proceed
here because we may end up not even using this device
when we’re done. But to start using the old tool, but
changing it for a Sheridan Kalorama 1is really a
mistake. It means more work for you, but maybe if we
have a fresh look at this whole thing, we’ll come to
some different conclusion, some other way.

What did vyou «call it? I took it
personally. “Clunky?

(LAUGHTER.)

MS. McCARTHY: I'm sorry, Mr. Parsons, I
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should have remembered vyou were around then and I
forgot to check whether you were in the majority or
not. But I know that you’ve been part of the National
Capitol Planning deliberations, as have Mr. Jackson and
I, and there was a general feeling that two-thirds/one-
third is not a good basis to make decisions about the
locations of chancery uses, that we ought to have some
better way of doing it. We then looked in many
neighborhoods hoping to sort of do a trade with the
State Department and to come up with new locations to
compensate for what we knew they review as the loss of
certain squares in Sheridan Kalorama. And despite
examining any number of other locations, there were
reasons against each one that we had thought was
promising. But the whole exercise we shared in
Kalorama and the differences of opinion about well is a
private club residential or not, or is a park or, you
know, will people not want playgrounds now in Sheridan
Kalorama because that might be the tipping point for
them? It was -- that was the element in which I was

7

meaning “clunky,” that it then becomes very difficult
to make those determinations. You know, or standing
outside say, well, let’s see, is 50 percent of this

building used for the Ambassador’s residence and 50

percent is an office use, or you know? Now what about
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the driveway or the garage, or how should we count
that? It got to be -- those kinds of determinations
got to be very difficult to do.

MS. MITTEN: I wanted to ask Mr. Bergstein
a question. Under the Foreign Missions Act, what is
the District’s legal obligation to permit chanceries in
low density and moderate density residential zones?

MR. BERGSTEIN: I think it’s to determine
what areas would be suitable for chancery use, with the
understanding that that use would be subject to the
disapproval of the BZA as constituted as the FFECA. So
it, I think, provides for a good faith investigation by
the District and the Zoning Commission decided that it
would be done as a Map Amendment rather than a case-by-
case determination by the BZA because that was another
option that was argued at the time, that every
applicant for a chancery within those zone districts
could come to the BZA and first make showing one that
they met the standard of the FMBZA and having done
that, the FMBZA would take it from there, et cetera.
Instead, the Zoning Commission decided to undertake an
investigation itself as a Map Amendment and that’s
what it did. But there was a need to resolve and to go
forward with one or the other and the Zoning Commission

did that.
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MS. MITTEN: Well, the reason I asked this
is because Ms. McCarthy mentioned the fact that the
only other office use that we permit in residential
zones that are lower density are in very selected cases
which are for properties that are historic, that are
formerly residential, that are at least 10,000 square
feet. So I guess I'm just trying to guestion the
notion of why are offices for foreign governments
deemed appropriately located in residential zones in
the first place?

MR. BERGSTEIN: I guess because -- I think
what the FMA Act is saying is that if a residential
zone that’s low density has these characteristics --
and I don’t have it right in front of me, but it
includes offices and institutional, which includes
office for institutional uses, so it could also just be
institutional uses within a low density zone which
could be private schools, et cetera. So even 1if you
had a zone district that had no office within it at
all, just your right to non-profit, you would still
have residential zones that might have institutional
uses, and what those institutional uses can mean, what
that term means is up to you to define. It could be
any of the uses that are permitted by special exception

within resident zones, such as private schools, child
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development centers, churches as a matter-of-right, et
cetera. How you define “institutional use” then tells
you what are the residential zones that could be
appropriate to be included to be eligible for a
chancery to make an application to have that
application not disapproved.

MS. MITTEN: Go ahead.

MS. McCARTHY: I think it seems like there
was a recognition that if you had a residential, a low
density residential neighborhood, an office use wasn’t
appropriate there unless somehow you can taint it by
having an institutional or office use already in your
midst, which is kind of odd.

MS. MITTEN: It Jjust makes it less
appropriate to have another one, you know.

MS. McCARTHY: Right.

MS. MITTEN: I wonder if you -- if the
Office of Planning has done a study that shows the
total amount of area available for chanceries that
would -- so that would be all of the C zones and where
they go matter-of-right and then where they could go by
special exception like an R5-D, R5-E and SP, and as
well as a Diplomatic Overlay, and that’s one number.
And then what subset of that is the Diplomatic Overlay?

Do you have any sense of proportion? How big a chunk
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is the Diplomatic Overlay?

MS. McCARTHY: Oh, we have maps.

MR. JACKSON: We have thousands of maps.
But now we’ve done some calculations generally looking
at the matter-of-right areas, areas that are subject to
FMBZA which would include the Diplomatic Overlay, the
D-Overlay, and then the matter-of-right areas excluding
all Federal lands. So that would be on our -- we just
called Federal Government. So if you include matter-
of-right areas with Government, you have 14,600 square
acres citywide. If you remove the Government land, you
have 3,351 acres. 1If you look at FMBZA, there’s 1,469
acres.

MS. MITTEN: And what does that include-?
What does that represent, the 1, --

MR. JACKSON: That represents all the areas
that will be -- where a chancery could go subject to
FMBZA approval.

MS. MITTEN: So that would include our 5D
and our 5E and all that?

MR. JACKSON: Yes.

MS. MITTEN: Okay.

MR. JACKSON: I did not pull out the
numbers for -- I can get -- of course, we can get
numbers -- just what portion of the FMBZA area is the
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D-Overlays. But at the time we were doing this
research, we were 1looking Jjust at the 1levels of
magnitude relative to this application, which only
involves 22 acres. So, all of the five squares that
are subject to this application are 22 acres, which led
to our reference to miniscule. But we can do the
additional work to get those numbers.

MS. MITTEN: Yeah, I’'d be curious to know
citywide how much.

MR. JACKSON: Just for your information,
the District of Columbia is around 39,000 acres.

MS. MITTEN: We did think that a real
potential benefit of redrafting the Diplomatic Overlay
to include all areas that are -- maybe to do it as
Diplomatic Overlay A or B, or Diplomatic Overlay with a
slightly different color, but it’s got to be very
confusing for Foreign Missions who come in now and say
where can I locate, and they get, “Well, this is the
map where you can be as a matter-of-right.” “This is
the map where you can be that’s high density, that you
can go subject to the disapproval of the FMBZA.”
“These are the squares that are two-thirds/one-third
that aren’t included in the Diplomatic Overlay, but are
other areas where you can go and these are those that

are in the Diplomatic Overlay.” So one of the things
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that we have tried to do is to approach -- a whole set
of things outside of zoning that are management and
marketing, doing a better job of trying to interest
Foreign Missions in locating in places that are not
problematic for neighborhoods. And we thought one
thing that would help in terms of the drafting of the
Diplomatic Overlay is if at the end of this, we just
have a map we can hand people that says, “This is where
you can locate.” “As a matter of fate, this is where
you can locate with special permission.” And just have
it be clear and maybe, hopefully, that will help people
steer people in the direction of where we would like
them to locate.

MR. HILDEBRAND: I just have a question.
What drives these Foreign Missions to seek stand-alone
properties? Is it security concerns? They don’t want
to be in an office building where they don’t have
control over other tenants or -- it seems like that,
for some reason, an inordinate number are opting to go
for residential districts as opposed to commercial. Or
is that a trend that you’ve studied?

MS. McCARTHY: No, we have studied that
trend because Australia 1is located in an office
building by 16 Street. Until they built their new

chancery, the Swedes were located in an office suite in
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Watergate. But it seems from the conversations that
we’ve had with the State Department and actually we’re
trying to get a focus group together of Foreign
Missions personnel to ask them some of these questions
more directly. But it appears that a lot of it is
motivated by a sense of identify. I will have my
separate building. This is the -- you know, the
chancery of my country and not just being in an office
building. But we want to probe further to see how much
of that is being encouraged.

MR. HILDEBRAND: That’s very interesting.
Thank you.

MS. MITTEN: So I think where we are,
unless I hear differently from my colleagues, is that
we are going to need some text to look at first, and I
think on Page 8 of the Office of Planning Report, you
have hit most of the issues that we’re going to need to
confront, which is what exactly -- first of all, are we
going to continue to use the one-third/two-thirds and
then, if we are, should we be approaching it as that
would be a threshold issue that the BZA would take up
and that would be embedded in the zones themselves and
we wouldn’t have a separate overlay? Or would we have
a completely different way of mapping the Diplomatic

Overlay or would we do what was done 18 years ago, and

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

51

well, we’ll just look at it periodically and map it for
whatever makes sense at that point in time? If we’re
going to use the one-third/two-thirds, are we going to
have a cap of some number so that it doesn’t -- the
squares don’t Dbecome completely institutionalized?
Then we need to get at, 1if we’re going to focus on
institutional -- are we going to focus on the word
“institutional” or are we going to focus on the word
“residential” as use, and then define that? It strikes
me that we should focus on the word “institutional” if
that’s what is in the Foreign Missions Act, but maybe
we should focus on both. I don’t know. And that would
get at the four use-related issues that the Application
raised.

And then dealing with things 1like, vyou
know, if you have multiple uses on the same parcel that
can be characterized different ways and all the things
that you’ve touched on. Is there anything else that
folks would like the Office of Planning to come back
with in a text -- in a proposed text for us to
consider?

(NO RESPONSE.)

MS. MITTEN: Okay. Then I would suggest
that pending receiving that from you, that we need to

defer action on the Map Amendment that’s before us and
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wait until we can take up the text amendment.

MR. HOOD: Madam Chair, in all of that, are
we moving to the text amendment? Maybe the text
amendment may do away with this case. Is that the
fashion which we are trying to do?

MS. MITTEN: Well, I guess I wouldn’t want
to -- I wouldn’t want to judge that at this point
either way. 1It’s just that this case, which is great
that it brought this to our attention, we’re just not
ready to take it up because we have some groundwork to
do with the text amendment.

MR. HOOD: So I guess we’ll -- well, let me
rephrase my question. Will the text amendment possibly
do away with the case in front of us?

MS. MITTEN: I suppose it’s possible.

MR. HOOD: I say that for a reason.
Hopefully, OP will bring something back to where we can
deal with a map notice as opposed to different squares.

I was actually throwing a hint out.

Thank you.

MS. MITTEN: Okay. Thank you.

Next is Case Nunber 05-25 and this is a
Request from the H Street Community Devel opnent
Corporation for a consolidated PUD at 4" and Rhode

| sl and, Nort heast.
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MR, HOOD: Madam Chair, | contenpl ated
over this. | have a rapport with both M. Bill Barrow

and M. Eric Jones. W do a lot of conmunity work

together. | think it’s for the best interests, and so
there’s no perception that 1'd be -- | don't want to
say “recuse” nyself, that | not participate in this
case.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. Thank you, M. Hood.

MR HOOD: Let me ask this. Do | need to
| eave a dais, M. Bergstein?

MR. BERGSTEIN: No, you do not.

MR HOOD: |I'msure | won't be influenced.
| musual ly not anyway.

MR. BERGSTEIN. Unl ess you want to.

M5. M TTEN: We'll try and resist your
forceful personality, M. Hood.

Ms. Thomas?

M5. THOVAS:. Sorry. Good evening, Madam
Chai r and nenbers of the Comm ssion. |’ m Karen Thomas
with the Ofice of Planning. OP is reconmendi ng that
H Street’s CDC PUD proposal to develop their vacant
property at 4'" Street, Northeast, with a m xed-use
residential building of 170 units and 3,000 square
feet of ground-floor retail.

OP believes that a major anmenity is the
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m ni mum of 20 percent of residential floor area,
conprising of a mx of 1- and 2-bedroomunits that are
bei ng proposed as affordable units for famlies and
i ndividual s with annual incone of at |east 60 percent,
but not nore than 80 percent of the area nmedi umi ncone
and that all of the apartnments will conply with the
Fair Housing Accessibility Requirenents. One hundred
twenty-ei ght belowgrade parking spaces wll be
provided. The lot is zoned C-3 and the Applicant is
asking for relief fromthe recreation space and court
requi renents and believes that he can support this as
proposed. W are generally supportive of the design
by Pl anning and the land utilization of the site for
t he proposed buil di ng.

But we woul d recommend that the Applicant
pursue |ead certification for the building or apply
sone el enents of green design, as well as provision of
a flex-car space on site to provide a |ow cost
transportation option for residents and the
nei ghbor hood.

The Applicant is also being asked to
obtain the first source agreenment nenorandum and any
ot her necessary agreenents relating to t he
affordability of the units before the schedul ed public

heari ng. We believe that the proposed devel opnent
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conforms to the generalized land wuse nmap and
conplinments the plan objectives for the area and the
project supports the District’s policy that affordable
housi ng units are nade avail able on new and exi sting
mul ti-famly devel opnent projects.

Overall, the proposed devel opent will be
an asset to the community, particularly for noderate-
incone residents in rental markets. A nore detailed
review based on other agency coments wll be
submtted prior to public hearing. Therefore, we
recomend set down as proposed.

Thank you.

M5. M TTEN: Thank you. Are there any
guestions for Ms. Thomas?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. | just had one question, one
conmment . The proposal is to have a neighborhood
serving retail and the Applicant doesn't really

articulate what they nean by that. So, you know, a
list of potential uses would be helpful. And then in
the ANC s Resolution, which is not neant to -- | nean,
it’s probably intended to influence us, but we’'re
meant to ignore these things at set down, but one of
the things that they do call out is that the Applicant

apparently has suggested that Jlocal small and
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di sadvant aged busi ness enterprises will be offered the
opportunity to rent space at bel ow-market rents. So
if that is nmeant to be an anmenity of the project, then
that’s going to have to be specified as well.

And then, as was the case in a previous
subm ssion, not in this case, but in another case, not
all the dinensions are shown on the plans. So they
still need to provide sone additional detail.

MR. HI LDEBRAND: And there nmay be a need
for sone additional relief, too, as the Application
nmoves forward. If you ve |ooked at the rooftop
structures and setbacks on houses and things, | think
sonme of the steer towers cone directly to the base of
t he buil di ng.

MS. M TTEN Does anyone else have
guestions? M. Parsons?

MR. PARSONS: This is a detail, but are
you -- you're suggesting in your report that the
Applicant include a flex-car space?

M5. THOVAS: Yes.

MR. PARSONS:. |Is that one space?

M5. THOVAS: Well, yeah. | asked for one
space, but it could be at |east one space, at |east.

MR.  PARSONS: Well, wuld that be

sonmet hing that you' d suggest that we would put in our

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

57

Order requiring that? Because it’'s different than a
bicycle, if you know what | mean. It’s something that
appears to be working in Washington, but for us to
require that, I find that difficult. |Is Flex-car the
-- is that |like “Kleenex?” |Is that the nane of a
conpany that others are copying?

M5. THOVAS: Yes, Fed Ex. You have fl ex-
car, you have zip-car. | think we’re using the term
“flex-car” |ike “FedEx” now.

MR. PARSONS: (kay.

M5. THOVAS: But it’s an anenity. It’s
bei ng consi dered as an environnmental, as sonethi ng of
an environmental amenity these days because it reduces
-- 1 can find out the exact percentage -- of car -- of
having a car. Car usage -- by how nuch percent in
nmetro areas across the country right now, particularly
i n urban areas, Chicago, Seattle.

M5. M TTEN: | think the way we’ve
specified it in other cases where it’s been proffered
is that it’s a space for a car-sharing program
wi thout branding it, but it would still have to be --
it would have to be proffered by the Applicant.

MR,  PARSONS: Correct. | had a little
problemw th a garage door recently. W had a probl em

wi th a garage door recently.
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M5. THOVAS: Ch, | see.

MR PARSONS: So we’ve got another garage
door. It says, “Alnond colored ventilated door.” So
| wanted to spend a little tinme on that in the hearing
to make sure it’s not sonmething we could see through
and fluorescent |ights bleeding out onto the street.
Because the word “ventil ated” caught ny eye. That’s
on Sheet Number 4 show ng el evati ons.

M5. THOVAS: Yes.

M5. M TTEN: Anyone el se?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. M TTEN Al right. W have a
recommendation fromthe O fice of Planning to set down
Case Nunber 05-25 for hearing, and I would so nove.

MR. HI LDEBRAND: Second.

M5. M TTEN. Thank you, M. Hil debrand.

l's t here any further di scussi on,
guestions, coments?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Al those in favor, please
say “aye.”

( AYES.)

MS. M TTEN: Those opposed, please say

no.

(NO RESPONSE. )
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M5. M TTEN: Ms. Schellin, would you
record the vote?

M5. SCHELLIN  Yes. Staff will record the
vote three to zero to two to set down Case Nunber
05- 25. Comm ssioner Mtten noving, Comm ssioner
Hi | debrand secondi ng, Conm ssioner Parsons in favor,
Comm ssi oner Hood not voting, having abstained, and
Comm ssi oner Jeffries not voting.

M5. M TTEN: Thank you.

Next is Case Nunber 05-19, which is an
Application fromthe Nei ghborhood Devel opnment Conpany
LLC for a consolidated PUD and Map Anmendnent at 4100
CGeorgi a Avenue. Ms. Brown-Roberts is back for this
one. Go ahead.

MB. BROAN- ROBERTS: Madam Chai rman, we did
not submt a witten statement or reconmendation for
this Application because we believe that we still had
sone itens that were not to our satisfaction, so we
did not -- we did not submt a report for this case.

M5. MTTEN. Actually, you guys -- what

you did was you submtted a report for last nonth’s

hearing --
MR. PARTI Cl PANT: Yes, that’s correct.
M5. MTTEN: -- and then there were sone
revisions made and | didn't know -- | guess you
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presented your report |ast nonth --

MR. PARTI CI PANT: The last tinme, Yes, we
di d.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay, so there’s nothing new
since we net |ast?

MR. PARTI Cl PANT: Yes, that’'s correct.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. So what happened the
last tinme was several of the Conm ssioners didn't
receive the materials until shortly before the neeting
and so that’s why we brought it back, and there were
sone coments that were nmade, even at that point, that
the Applicant had responded to. So we do have sone
revised drawings in the record now. So the issue
before us is to set down the case with the revised
drawings, so | would invite any questions from the
Conmi ssion to Ms. Brown-Roberts, or comments.

M. Hood?

MR. HOOD: | would nove that we set down

Zoning Commssion Case 05-19 wth the revised

dr awi ngs.

MR. PARSONS: |'Ill second that.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay, I'’mnot quite ready to
go to a vote. M. Parsons, did you want to say
anyt hi ng?

MR PARSONS: Well, the answer to ny
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guestion about spot zoning, |'’mnot sure the Ofice of
Pl anning agrees with what this says, but essentially
what’s it’s saying is they are the pioneers, they are
ahead of the curve, they are going to go through this
process to get C3A, but everybody’'s going to cone
behi nd them and get C 3A for free because we’re going
to do it for them | guess that’s what |’ m seeing
here. But | find it curious that we don't have a case
before us to take a | ook at this whol e area as being
up zoned to CG-3A. But I’mnot going to stand in the

way of this Application.

M5. M TTEN: Ckay. I’ m not opposed to
setting the case down, but |I -- the revised draw ngs
are still -- 1 have a lot of concerns about the design

and am hoping that sonme of ny nore articulate
col | eagues on the subject wll weigh and either
convince nme that I’mwong or help nme express what |I’'m
trying to express, which we can explore now or we can
wait until the hearing.

MR PARSONS: Well, | certainly am having
difficulty getting used to this new architecture. Not
this particular case, but a lot of cases that are
comng before us of nultiple colored sonewhat
i ndustrial -1 ooking buildings to be used for residents.

They don’t look to ne like a pleasant place to |ive,
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they really don't.

M5. M TTEN Wiy don’'t you |ive across
fromthen?

MR PARSONS: |'mnot 22 years old anynore
ei t her. And maybe this appeals to -- in other
communities, but it’s very difficult for me to grasp
as opposed to the prior <case, which is nore
traditional with two different colors of brick. 1’'d

better stop.

M5. MTTEN:. |I’mnot 22 years old either
anynore, but | think -- there’'s sonething very
di stracting about it. It doesn't -- | don’t know.

M. Jeffries, you re good at this.

MR. JEFFRI ES: Oh, great. Part of the
problem | think, is CAD renderings sonehow don’t
really tend to give sone of the depth as relates to
really conveying what these buildings |ook Iike.
They’ ' re just very flat. They don't do well in terns
of the shadows and so forth. So sone of that, |
think, is just the technique, but hopefully -- | would
agree with you, Mdam Chair, that the design does
| eave sonmewhat -- leaves a little bit to be desired.
You know, again, here we are | ooking at what |ooks to
be a very figural building that’s in a context and

doesn’'t seemto be fully reflective of that. So, you
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know, I will be supportive of the set down, but I,
too, think that there needs to be a lot nore work
here, and particularly at this ground floor |evel
You know, it's -- this is an affordable housing
project, but it doesn’'t necessarily have to | ook |ike
one. And | just hope that the Applicant will spend a
little bit nore tine, you know, really articulating
and really being nore reflective of the general area.
So that’s ny comrent.

M5. M TTEN:. Thank you.

MR PARSONS: Let’'s talk about the Tayl or
Street elevation because it |ooks to nme as though it
was designed as retail and ripped up. It just ain't
right. It really is not right.

M5. MTTEN:. yeah.

MR.  PARSONS: That’s my particular
conment .

MR JEFFRIES. The fenestration just seens
to be off, | mean, just how the w ndows are placed.
They all seemto sort of float in space. It’s just
not -- it just looks as if it could be in a field
rather than context. \Wen you | ook at sone of the

architecture around, w ndows are closer together.
There’s nore, you know, a standard feel. These are

just floating about. So, you know, |I think in terns
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of wi ndow treatnent, and how they’'re placed, is a bit
of a problem So, again, | nean | think our
comentary should, hopefully, nove the Applicant to
really, you know, think about urban design as they
design this building, and nake certain that it’s in
t he context.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. Anyone else?

MR. HOOD: The only thing | woul d add,
know ny col | eagues see this a lot nore than | do, but
we're starting to see nore and nore cases of this
nature. |’ mnot saying whether it’s right or wong.
The only two cents | would put inis that if this is
the way architecture and everything is going, then
maybe we mght need to stop resisting change. That
m ght not be the right coment, but for right now, |
want to nmake sure if things are going to change, |
want us to change with it and not stifle any progress.
Thank you.

M5. MTTEN. | hear what you' re saying,
but I guess | also -- it’s not neant to be, although
|"msure the architects mght object to this, but this
pi ece of property, this piece of architecture is going
to be here for along tinmne. So we shouldn’t be -- you
know, people try things and experinment, but it has to

be sonmething that’'s going to be enduring as a
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statenent and |'m not getting what that statenent
m ght be at the nonent.

MR HOOD: | agree with you, Madam Chair.
|’m just saying -- you know, | was probably not in
t hat nunber that you nentioned of coll eagues who are
versed in this, but I"mjust saying we’'re seeing nore
and nore of this. [’m just wondering if this is a
trend or is this where things are going. |, too, like
t he contenporary aspect, where you have two different
colored bricks. But all ny comrents, all |’ m saying
is if this is the way this novenent is going, then
maybe we need to twi st -- not you guys, naybe mnyself
-- we need to twst the way we think and adapt and
nmove with it. That's just a premer statenent, it’s
just a general statenent.

M5. MTTEN.  Ckay.

MR JEFFRIES: | appreciate your commrents,
Vice Chair. | do think that this Comm ssion has seen
sone extraordinary architecture in its PUDs. You

know, | particularly liked the Children’s Museum PUD
and sone of the architecture there. | know one of our
col l eagues didn't particularly like the height. But I
do think that given sort of what the PUD is all about
that we can demand and really set the stage and show

| eadership in ternms of the types of architecture that
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we're seeing. And again, I'mnot really speaking nore
on subjective types of things, but really again,
really speaking to the neighborhoods in which these
bui | di ngs show up. And Madam Chair is correct.
Architecture is enduring. It stays around for a |ong
time and you don’t want it to be catalytic in a way
that allows for sonmeone down the street to start to do
that sanme kind of thing. | nean | think we need to be
very m ndful about the physical layout of this Cty
and really demand that the architects spend sone tine
as it relates to the PUD because there is
consideration here. | just think that we need to make
certain that they are nore thoughtful as they do these
desi gns and cone before us.

M. G ochetto: Thank you.

Al right. Anyone el se?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Then we have a Mdtion and a
Second to set down Case Nunmber 05-19. Al those in
favor, please say “aye.”

( AYES. )

M5. MTTEN Al those opposed, please say
“no.”

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. M TTEN: Ms. Schellin?
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M5. SCHELLIN: The staff wll record the
vote five to zero to zero to set down Case Nunber 05-
19. Comm ssi oner Hood novi ng, Conmm ssioner Parsons
secondi ng, Commi ssioners Hildebrand, Jeffries and

Mtten in favor.

MR. HI LDEBRAND: Ms. Schellin, | just
wanted to -- for the record, | did not vote on that
case. | was not able to participate.

MS. SCHELLI N: |’ m sorry. Then we’|

record the vote four to zero to one. Conmi ssi oner
Hood novi ng, Comm ssi oner Par sons secondi ng,
Conmi ssi oner s Jeffries and Mtten in favor,

Comm ssi oner Hi | debrand not voti ng.

M5. M TTEN: | hope you join us on the
cases.

Al right. Wat 1'd like to do nowis --
because | think we can maybe dispatch with a few

t hi ngs qui ckly and get through the end of the Agenda
and hold M. Vernon for a few nonments. So what 1°'d
like to do is take up the Salvation Arny case, do the
final actions, which I think won’t take |ong, and then
cone back to M. Vernon, if everyone agrees with that.

Ckay, so what we’'ll do nowis we'll take
up Case Nunber 04-35, which is the Sal vation Arny and,

if you recall from our |ast public neeting, we had
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asked the Salvation Arny to -- we were very supportive
of the programthat the Applicant was proposing, but
we were struggling with the design. W have had sone
nodi fications proposed by the Applicant in their
subm ssion of October 11, 2005. | would ask if any
menbers of the Comm ssion would care to conment?

MR. HI LDEBRAND: Madam Chair, | do think
that the architect has come a ways wth the
nodi fication of the fenestration in a way that
sinplifies the building a bit. | think you can see it
clearly in the chapel projection where various
di fferent w ndow sizes have been reduced to a series
of lineal square openings, the clearstory el enent has
been sinplified by the elimnation of the approxi mate
stai ned gl ass patterning. | still remain concerned
about the articulation at the streetscape. |’ m
concerned particularly when you |l ook at the |arger
scale elevation of what the retail street will |ook
like that it isn't engaging. There aren’t the sort of

the finesse noves that activate the streetscape, |

guess, is what I'mstill looking for. VWile I think
there’s been an inprovenent, | think that there could
still be sonme enlivening of this elenent to really

engage t he avenue.

M5. MTTEN. Are there any others? M.
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Par sons?

MR PARSONS: | need to better understand.
Are you looking at the streetlights along Martin
Lut her King, Jr. Avenue?

MR HI LDEBRAND: Yes.

MR PARSONS: So, do you nean nore display
wi ndows for the retail, or what do you nean by
“engagi ng?”

MR. H LDEBRAND: Vel |, I think an
introduction of elenents that would give it nore
scale. Right now we have a transition between |ike a
split-face block base to a brick with no indication of
a change in elevation plane that mght give you a
shadow | ine, that m ght begin to develop a sense of
scale at the streetscape level. | think it’s on the
way there. I think, with a little flexibility
perhaps, in the | anguage, perhaps the Applicant coul d
continue to refine that as they nove forward.

MR PARSONS: So | ooking at the before and
after, the base course of split stone is a new i dea?

MR H LDEBRAND: Right, that's the only --

MR. PARSONS: To try to respond to your
previ ous conment about engagi ng, but |ack of shadow --
so it’s purely architectural, your coments? It’s not

nmore street front or glass?
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MR H LDEBRAND: No. It wll conme out in
t he detailing.

MR. PARSONS: Well I'm delighted to see
the sign no |onger appears. That’s no surprise to
anyone. There's a panel halfway down that is square,
down in the tower.

MR, HI LDEBRAND: That’'s before. Do you
see that before?

MR PARSONS: So I'm stating for the
record ny observation that the sign is gone, | think

MR.  HI LDEBRAND: I think the sign has
becone a precast bas-relief element that’s now part of
the tower. So the 4-square grid that you see, |
believe, is intended to be an art piece that’s on the
f acade.

MR. PARSONS: Oh, ny goodness, | didn't
notice that it still says “Salvation Arny.”

MR HI LDEBRAND: I think the intent is
that it would be a subtle thing that is not nmulti-
colored, it’'s just --

MR. PARSONS: -- self-illumnated or
anything like that? GCkay.

M5. M TTEN s there anyone else? M.
Jeffries?

MR JEFFRIES: |'mgoing to, regrettably,
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will be opposing this. | can’'t sign on to this as it
relates to the scale. Once again, it’s an urban
design issue. | just don't think it’s appropriate for
t he area. | think that the Applicant has spent a
consi derabl e anount of tinme trying to respond. | think
it’s -- it came fromover accessorized to, you know,
fairly bland, but | just -- you know, when we talk
about extraordinary architecture, | just don’t think
we're here. So |'mgoing to oppose this one.

MR. HOOD: Madam Chair, | wanted to take
into consideration what you just stated earlier on
architecture being a signature for a particular
nei ghbor hood. I wonder if we were to allow the
Applicant nore time to submit nore comments, to do
this, so hopefully, we all can get onboard because he
stated nunerous tines that the prograns which they
have to offer are so vital. So | would just hate to
see this fail. | don’t know, maybe we can give them
another nonth. | don’t know, maybe they m ght not want
to change it. And just see how the outconme of the
vote is. If it would give thema little nore tine to
maybe ki nd of scal e back and, as Comm ssioner Jeffries
stated, the signature of that neighborhood, as you
state, architecture will be there for a long tine.

|’ve learned that. So | think that that would afford
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them the opportunity because | hate to see this go
dowmn with all those services they can provide us and
maybe we m ght want to extend that tine.

M5. MTTEN: | would like to put it to a
vote tonight rather than -- and depending on what
happens, we could -- | would just like to see what
happens.

| think one of the reasons why -- | mean |
share Conm ssioner Jeffries’ concerns. | really,
really do. One of the reasons why | can accept this
is because this is a unique building in the sense that
there is not going to be another Salvation Arny
building or a building of this kind with this m x of
uses init. Wuat |I'mtroubled by is a building that I
t hi nk | ooks anonal ous |i ke an apartnent buil ding, then

I’m worried about that setting a trend for other

apartnent buildings. | don't knowthat this -- | know
that this is supposed to be establishing a -- to be a
catalyst. | don’'t knowif it’'s going to be a design
catalyst, but I think it will -- I think it’s intended
to be unique and it wll be unique and so |I'’m nore
willing to accept a unique use in an unusual buil ding

than | would be to accept a traditional use in an
unusual building whose -- the design of which

di sturbed ne. But | would like to build in sone
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flexibility to accommobdate the concerns that M.
Hi | debrand nmentioned, to give the applicant sone
|l eeway to inprove that further, if that were possible.

So et me just see what happens here.
woul d nove approval of Case Nunber 04-35 with the
revi sed design

MR. PARSONS: |'Ill second that.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. |Is there any further
di scussi on?

MR HLDEBRAND: | would also |like to add,
Madam Chair, that it is a very unique and scul ptural
building on this corner |ot. It’s an interesting
selection of materials that the architect has chosen
The split-face block, | tend to associate nore with
i ndustrial buildings and not a signature architectural
building on a major street front. So | don't knowif
that’s driven by an econonmy concern, that a nore
finished material mght be too costly, or seen as too
costly by The Salvation Arny, but | think that could
also help to elevate this building if it nore -- if
that material was reconsidered as the project noves
forward

MR.  PARSONS: Do you mean to go to
sonething |like granite?

MR. H LDEBRAND: Granite or |imestone or
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pre-cast panels that give you a bigger scale than 8 by
16, which is what this split-face block typically is.
It’s a cinder block with a decorative face.

MR. PARSONS: Ri ght.

M5. M TTEN: So we could build in
flexibility for them to inprove the quality of the
materi al al so?

MR, H LDEBRAND: Yes.

M5. M TTEN: Al right. Is there any
further discussion?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Al those in favor, please
say “aye.”

( AYES.)

MS. M TTEN: Those opposed, please say

no.

(NQ.)

M5. MTTEN. Ms. Schellin?

M5. SCHELLIN: The staff wll record the
vote four to one to zero to approve Case Number 04-35
for proposed action. Comm ssioner Mtten noving,
Comm ssi oner Par sons secondi ng, Comm ssi oner s
Hi | debrand and Hood in favor, Conm ssioner Jeffries
opposed.

M5. M TTEN: Thank you.
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Next we have, for Final Action, we have
Case Nunber 00-36CP, which is a remand fromthe Court
of Appeals from the Canmpus Plan for Anerican
University. Maybe, M. Bergstein, can you just say a
few words about how this is before us?

MR. BERGSTEI N: The Court of Appeals
reviewed the Comm ssion’s Action to Approve the
American University Canpus Plan and essentially
sust ai ned the Comm ssion’s Actions, but asked -- but
remanded it for the Commission to articulate with
greater precision why it did not find persuasive the
ANC s reconmendati ons concerning inplenentation of the
parking policy, | think, specifically for the use of
tax. So we have prepared an Order that we think woul d
satisfy the Court of Appeals in terns of the standard
that they set, to give great weight to the ANC, and we
provi ded you that draft.

M5. MTTEN Thank you. Reading it again,
it sounds even better. | mean the choices that we
made, | very much agree with now, just in ternms of
giving the University flexibility and not trying to
dictate the manner in which they would attenpt to
control off-canpus parking.

Wth that, | would nove that we approve

the Order on Renand in Case Nunber 00-36CP.
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MR PARSONS: Second.

M5. MTTEN: Is there any discussion?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Al those in favor, please
say “aye.”

( AYES.)

IVS. M TTEN: Ms. Schel I'i n, it's
unani nous.

M5. SCHELLIN: The staff wll record the
vote five to zero to zero to approve the Order for
Remand in Case Nunber 00-36CP. Conm ssioner Mtten
nmovi ng, Comm ssi oner Parsons secondi ng, Conmi ssioner
Hi | debrand, Hood and Jeffries in favor.

M5. M TTEN:. Thank you.

Then the next case, which is Case Nunber
05-08, M. Hood is going to handl e that case because
|’ mrecused. This is the Capitol Gateway Overlay Text
Amendnent. |If you' re ready?

MR HOCD: You know, | seem to have a
problem finding the Order. Hold on a second. Ckay,
t hank you.

MR. JEFFRIES: Vice Chair, while you're
| ooking for the Order --

MR HOOD: | found it.

MR. JEFFRI ES: OCh, you found it. But
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before we start, | would just like to just nake a
disclosure that a firm that | have interest in is
currently doing work in what 1is considered the
Baseball District. W are assisting AW wth
negotiations with WHATA and WASA in terns of
potentially conveying those properties to AW for
| arge scale -- that consulting engagenent has not hi ng
to do with the actual footprint of the basebal
stadium but | wanted to put that out there for fellow
Conmi ssi oners and they can decide on whether | should
sit for this one or not.

MR HOOD: Ckay, Colleagues, you heard M.
Jeffries. |, in turn, think that that, as he said,
has no bearing on this. | think he would be able to
make an inpartial decision. Are there any coments or
any problens with M. Jeffries participating?

(NO RESPONSE. )

MR. HOOD: Ckay. Thank you. W'l nove
forward

Again, final actions on the Conm ssion
Case Nunber 05-08, the Capitol Gateway Overlay Text
Amendnment. Ms. Schel lin?

M5. SCHELLIN: Staff has nothing further
to provide, other than to advise that you have a copy

of the proposed Order in front of you.
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MR, HOOD: (kay, Colleagues, this is our
proposed action, so what | would do before we open it
for discussion, I’'ll just nove approval of Zoning
Comm ssion Case 05-08, Capitol Gateway Overlay Text
Amendnment. | would ask for a second?

MR H LDEBRAND: Second, with discussion

M. Vice Chair, wuld you accept a
friendly anendnment to your Motion?

MR HOCD: Sure.

MR H LDEBRAND: | would |ike to nove that
the text in Section 1606.19 be nodified slightly to
accommpdate sone of the reconmendations from the
Nat i onal Capital Pl anning Conm ssion. I think they
are relatively mnor, but I'll read through themif
you have just a nonent.

MR JEFFRI ES: Excuse me, Conmi ssioner
just one second. | --

MR, HOOD: The paper started running
together. | don’'t know what | did with m ne either.

MR. HI LDEBRAND:. (kay, are you ready?

MR, JEFFRIES: Page 77

MR, H LDEBRAND: Yes, 1606. 19. “The
National Capital Planning Conm ssion made several
reconmrendations that reflect the relationship between

the proposed ballpark site and the Federal interest.
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In fact, the Capitol Gateway Overlay area is not only
the gateway for the Capital Cty, but it is also the
gateway for the House of Representatives side of the
Capi tol Conplex. As such, any Applicant in proposing
a design for the new ballpark should consider
potential inpacts to the Capitol Conplex and take
steps to mtigate them during the design process.
NCPC Recommendations B, D, and Hidentify three areas
of potential concern which are |ighting, signage and
security. These recommendati ons can be i ncorporated
into the proposed text with mnor nodifications to
1606. 19. "

The first nodification identifies the
Capi tol Conplex along with the inmedi ate nei ghbor hood
as an area potentially inpacted by the devel opnent.
The revised text for the beginning of 1606.19 would
read, “An Applicant requesting approval under this
section nust prove that the proposed building or
structure, including the sitting, architectura
design, site plan, |andscaping, sidewalk treatnment and
operation will mnimze potential inpacts to the
nei ghbor hood and to the Capitol Conplex by: ...” and
then that is followed by the issues that the Ofice of
Planning identified as A through J.

The second nodification expands the text
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of Item B to include both interior and exterior

lighting as potential concerns. The revised text
would read: “ItemB. Mnimzing light spill fromthe
stadium lighting, both interior and exterior, into

adj acent residential neighborhoods and m nim zing
adverse affects upon the nighttine’s views of the
Capitol from surroundi ng points.”

The third nodification addresses the
potential for signage to inpact the Capitol Building
by adding the followng at the end of proposed ItemJ,
a sinple clause that says: “ ... or vistas to the
Capitol.” | think the Ofice of Planning had gone
through a very el aborate statenent and use statenent
about the potential inpacts of signage, particularly
illumnated signs on drivers or neighborhoods, and
al so on the architectural character of the ball park
itself. | just would reconmend that we include the
potential vistas to the Capitol as a concern as well.

The last nodification incorporate a new
Item K as recomended by NCPC to address the security
concerns of the U S. Capitol Police. The new ltemK
woul d read: “Assuring that the security concerns of
the ACC and the Capitol Police Board be given due
consideration during the ballpark design process,

particularly as they relate to the height of the
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proposed bal | park.”

Those are the only four nodifications I
woul d request for the NCPC revi ew.

MR, HOOD: Let nme just say, M.
Hi | debrand, that’'s quite a bit. Wy didn't we dea
with that at the proposed -- | know you can do it at
any tine, but I'’mjust curious why we didn’t deal with
t hat anount of concern at the proposed --

VR HI LDEBRAND: These issues were fully
addressed by NCPC during their review, which occurred
after the statute.

MR HOOD: Sone issues | heard, | think,
they are actually -- and you can help ne with it, |
think Hdigs in quite a bit. His covered as far as
the -- | think you re talking about vistas to the
Capitol Dome. | think what's in the proposed O der

covers that. As far as the lighting, |I think J would

be sufficient, at least the way I'mreading it, it
woul d cover that concern. I think there are two
ot hers.

MR H LDEBRAND: Yes, ny prinmary concerns
are to include the Capitol Conplex in the opening
statenent of 1606.9 so that, in addition to the
i mredi ate nei ghborhood, the Capitol Conplex is

consi dered during the design process.
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MR HOOD: That's 1606.19 or 1606.9?

MR. HI LDEBRAND: Poi nt 19.

MR HOOD: Point 19. Are there any other
comments to this? That’s quite a bit.

MR JEFFRI ES: You know, wow, friendly
amendnments. You know, | would concur with Vice Chair
t hat perhaps nuch of what you've just read into the
record could be covered in sonme areas. It’s just a

ot to sort of consune as you were reviewng it. You

know, Vice Chair, | would -- obviously, with that
| evel of anmendnent, | just feel again we -- it’s going
to be difficult -- | really do, | believe, would Iike

to sort of absorb all that you ve added, but | feel
like | can’t do it right now because | feel we’'re at
the el eventh hour. | mean perhaps --

MR.  HI LDEBRAND: Actually, 1 think the
Text Anendnents | proposed are actually quite sinple.
One is the concept of including the Capitol Conplex as
identified by NCPC as an issue of concern when it
cones to the design of the stadium and | think that
can be sinply added to the introduction of 1606.19 as
a very mnor change. The other was the recommendati on
that the Capitol Police Board be brought in to the
design process early to mtigate any potential del ays

once a final design solution is arrived at to avoid
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construction delays or start-up delays for the city
and | think that was an excellent suggestion and one

that we should definitely pursue.

MR, HOOD: You know, | really think
t hough, and this is where | part wth you
considerably, | really think your opening conment
which is 1606. 19 stating that you want -- forgive ne

for not citing it verbatim but what you said is
1606. 19 what you want to be in that openi ng paragraph,
| really think is addressed in H and | think that
that’s sufficient.

MR H LDEBRAND: Weéll, | think what H gets
to though is not preservation of the vistas of the
Capitol, it's pronoting vistas from the ballpark to
the Capitol. [It’s addressing concerns of the stadi um
devel oper, not the City.

MR PARSONS: Let ne junp in here. I
sense the best way to do this is to vote on the
Amendnent and not put you in a position of accepting
this as an Arendnent. And he nmade it -- at |east he’s
attenpting to nmake this as a Mdtion anyway.

| think the trouble I have with this is
what is the Capitol Conplex? That's a newtermto ne.
| assune that neans the Senate O fice Buildings al

the way to Union Station. Wat is it you re saying to
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us here? | nmean we’ ve been focusing on the Capitol
Done as a significant elenment in this |andscape that
this shouldn’t intrude on, but now it’s becone the
Capitol Conplex, so I'mstruggling with that.

MR.  HI LDEBRAND: I think the intent is
that the Capitol Conplex is the House and Senate
O fice Buildings predom nantly.

MR PARSONS: How could it possibly inpact
the Senate O fice Buil dings?

MR H LDEBRAND: And | use that termas a
catchal l. In the introduction, | said clearly it’s
the gateway to the House of Representatives side of
t he Capitol Conpl ex.

MR. PARSONS: So you're really concerned
about the inpact on the Rayburn and Longworth
Bui | di ngs?

MR. HI LDEBRAND: Potentially, Yes.

MR PARSONS: What are those, visual or?

MR, HI LDEBRAND: Predomnantly -- well, |
think the idea of lighting, which we have talked
about, the inpact of the stadium lighting on the
skyline as a whole and how it relates to the Capitol
lighting as a |lit nonunmental elenent in the core.

MR PARSONS: | think that all of us agree

with that.
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MR H LDEBRAND: Yeah, that’s the concern
that 1 is addressing. But | do not want to get hung
up on the Capitol Conplex. If it’s sinply the Capitol
Building, that’s fine with ne. The Capitol Conplex is
just the termwe use to talk about the Capitol and the
House and Senate O fice Buildings in total.

MR, JEFFRI ES: So you'd be willing to
change that will mnimze potential neighborhood and
Capitol inpacts, inpacts on the Capitol?

MR.  HI LDEBRAND: And inpacts on the
Capi t ol .

MR. JEFFRIES. Gkay. What are potenti al
-- just the universe of potential inpacts on the
Capi tol ?

MR. HI LDEBRAND: Signage issues. W’'re
creating this new major Anerican avenue of South
Capitol Street. Expendi ng upon the signhage is
articulated on the stadium it could affect the visual
approach to the Capitol.

MR JEFFRIES: It could affect the visual
approach to the Capitol. So if you' re wal king al ong
or driving along, there m ght be signage that could
i npi nge upon your sort of perception of the Capitol?
l’mjust --

MR PARSONS: | think you re tal ki ng about
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-- well, I don't want to put words in your nouth, but
we tal ked about it during the hearing of an obnoxi ous
scoreboard that the Capitol Done is sonehow visually
perched on top of. As you see, as you conme in on the
South Capitol Street Bridge, where it says “National s”
and the Capitol Done --

MR HOOD: But | think we addressed that.

MR, HI LDEBRAND: But it could even be a
| arge advertising sign of sone kind.

MR HOOD: But it’s already addressed in J
the way | read it, unless |I'’m mssing sonething. |
think it’s already addressed.

MR.  PARSONS: Except for the word
“Capitol” is not there.

MR HOOD: But it still talks about the
surroundi ng areas. It says “Showing the signs on
exterior building when you turn on the ballpark ...”

and you can read it. You can read it for us.

MR Hl LDEBRAND: Sure. No, no,
under st and.

MR, HOQOD: | just believe it’s already
addr essed.

MR, PARSONS: Well, | would support his

Amendnent J, to say “vistas to the Capitol.”

MR, HI LDEBRAND: Yes.
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MR PARSONS: At the end of it.

MR.  PARSONS: Let’s go back to B
“Mnimzing light spill, particularly into adjacent
residential areas.” You wanted to add “interior and

exterior”?
MR, H LDEBRAND: Yes.
MR. PARSONS. What does that do for you?
MR. HI LDEBRAND: Well, | think it --
MR PARSONS: You think wthout the
nodi fier, it means only interior or only exterior?

MR. HI LDEBRAND: No, | just think it’'s a

clarifier. It just clarifies further that it’s not
only -- that it’s all lighting that needs to be a
concern. If you feel that that’s redundant,

certainly woul d back away fromthat as well.

MR PARSONS: | think it is.

MR, HOOD: (Okay, so what are we agreeing
on? 1’ve gotten |ost nyself.

MR JEFFRIES: | have one other comment
and that is what you seemto be saying in terns of
sort of introduction of another group that wll have
review powers over the design. Wat’'s the name of
this, the Capitol Police?

MR H LDEBRAND: The Capitol Police Board.

MR, JEFFRIES: So could you just -- when

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

88

woul d that review occur?

MR HLDEBRAND: | think it would -- it is
a nmechanism to ensure that the devel opnent team
engages the Capitol Police Board during the design
process before the design is finalized so that the
Police Board has an opportunity to identify any
potential security concerns prior to thembecom ng set
in stone.

MR. JEFFRI ES: So then, Conmm ssioner
Hi | debrand, what’s your role here?

MR.  H LDEBRAND: | don’t represent the
Pol i ce Board here.

MR JEFFRIES. Well, you don’t, but | mean
sonme of those issues and concerns, you know, | think
coul d be covered by our Federal appointnents here and
| know Federal is large, but | am gravely concerned
about one additional |ayer of review that, quite
frankly, could really slow down the overall design and
build of the stadium I’ m hoping that there’'s sone
ot her way we can get around this.

MR HI LDEBRAND: Well, | don’'t even think
it’s areviewper se. | think it’s an ongoing thing.
It’s a discussion that occurs at ml estones along the
project that gives the Police Board an opportunity to

have input and then the developer to give due
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consi deration to. | think the wording |I chose was
directly recormended by NCPC. | did not create that
mysel f.

MR. JEFFRI ES: But you're presenting it
this eveni ng?

MR HI LDEBRAND: Yes. Well, in response,
| think because the O fice of Planning recommended no
changes based on the NCPC text.

MR. JEFFRI ES: Okay.

MR HOOD: Here’s where | am Now t he
| ast part about the Capitol Police Board, | think
you' re just concerned -- your concern has been raised
to make sure they’'re engaged. | believe we’ ve
experienced once before -- and I may be quoting this
slightly incorrectly, but they have a way of engagi ng
t hensel ves whether we do it here or not. So, to ne,
that wll happen regardless, at Ileast from ny
experience, the way | see things happen. Regardless
of what the Zoning Comm ssion does, if the Capito
Police want to engage thenselves, they wll be
engaged. So we can either do it now or we can do it
later on that issue. But the other ones, Conmi ssioner
H |l debrand, | think is provided for in the text which
was advertised. You' re tal king about disturbing the

views for the distance to the Capitol and | ooking
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back, and a driver comng in -- | think it’s here in
the language. And | think it’s pretty well covered.

The only one | would probably agree with is the issue

raised -- | think at the end of J, we said “to the
Capitol,” including “to the Capitol.” | would agree
with that. Everything else, | think is inclusive and

as far as the Capitol Police are concerned, if they
want to inject thenselves, they will do that anyway.
And they have done it in the past.

MR PARSONS: | think what this is trying
to avoid i s what happened in the past.

MR.  HI LDEBRAND: Right, that’'s exactly
what we’'re trying to do.

MR PARSONS: To be shut out of the
process, even though in this case, the architect of
the Capitol sits on this panel, right? It wouldn't
make any sense for any Applicant to cone forward with

the architect of the Capitol sitting here, saying

well, we didn't think it was worth talking to your
peopl e. It’s different than the prior BZA case, |
think, that we're tal king about. It would just be

conmon sense to touch that base. So whether we put it
in our Oder to let people know that they should is
t he questi on.

MR HI LDEBRAND: R ght, and the only ting
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MR PARSONS: Wiat | have a problemwith,
M. Hildebrand, is why there seens to be two concerns
here, the Capitol Police Board and the architect of
the Capitol.

MR, H LDEBRAND: Yes.

MR PARSONS: Do we have two organi zations

that they' re going to have to touch base w th?

MR HI LDEBRAND: And that’s -- and |
actually struggled with that very idea when | was
drafting ny statenent tonight because -- and |

ultimately chose to go with the | anguage that the NCPC
proposed as opposed to elimnating the ACC. | would
have no objection to elimnating AOC from that
st at enent .

MR PARSONS: Because the architect of the
Capitol is on the Police Board.

MR H LDEBRAND. He’'s on the Police Board,
exactly.

MR.  PARSONS: | have trouble sending a
signal to an Applicant that they ve got to go to two
pl aces to get consideration. Now what are the
security concerns? If they're 130-foot office
bui l di ngs going up South Capitol Street, which the

current zoning provides, and 120-foot high stadium
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behind them there aren’t many concerns here, |
assune?

MR. HI LDEBRAND: Unless there are --

MR. PARSONS: Unless they have to do with
the traffic?

MR HI LDEBRAND: Unl ess there are new --
down avenues and streets that are not bl ocked by those
buil dings that you just discussed, because you're
tal ki ng about a 4-block unit here. You re not talking
about a single block entity. So there may be -- |I'm
certainly not a security person so | cannot answer
your question specifically, but I would inmagine that
that could be a possibility.

MR. PARSONS: Ckay, now | understand
Thank you.

MR HOOD: What | would like to dois to
use the Vice Chair’s prerogative. | would like to go
into Executive Session for about five mnutes. Thank
you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went
off the record at 8:39 p.m and resuned at 8:47 p.m)

MR. HOOD: Ckay, let’s continue.

MR.  HI LDEBRAND: M. Vice Chair, if |
could nmodify nmy Amendnent, please?

MR HOOD: Wth pleasure.
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MR H LDEBRAND: Wat | would recomrend is
that we nodify the introduction of 1606.19 to include
the United States Capitol along with the nei ghborhoods
as areas of potential inpact. |In addition, I would
propose, in lieu of the Item K that | had suggested
before, that we include a referral to the U S. Capitol
Police as part of the Agency referrals so that they
have an opportunity to address any security concerns
at that tine.

MR HOOD: Ckay. Thank you, Conm ssioner
H |l debrand. | would accept that friendly amendnent as

stated. \Who seconded it?

MR JEFFRIES: | seconded.

MR,  HOCOD: WIIl the person who -- M.
Jeffries, will you accept the friendly anendnent,
second it? | accepted.

VR. JEFFRI ES: Wi | Comm ssi oner

H | debrand have to read what was actually - oh, okay.
Ckay, I"'msorry. 1’1l accept it.

MR HOCD: Al right. 1It’s been noved and
properly seconded. The Anendnent proposed by
Conmi ssi oner Hi |l debrand in Zoni ng Conm ssion Case 05-
08. All those in favor? s there any nore
di scussi on?

(NO RESPONSE. )
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MR. HOCD: All those in favor?

( AYES.)

MR. HOOD: |Is there any opposition?

(NO RESPONSE. )

MR, HOOD: So ordered. The staff wll
record the vote.

M5. SCHELLIN: The staff wll record the
vote four to zero to one to approved final action in
Case Nunber 05-08 as anended. Conmi ssi oner Hood
novi ng, Conmi ssioner Jeffries secondi ng, Conm ssioners
Hi | debrand and Parsons in favor, Conmm ssioner Mtten
not voting, having recused herself.

M5. MTTEN:. Thank you, M. Hood.

Now we’'ll go back to where we skipped
over, which is Case Nunber 04-18, which is the M.
Vernon Triangle District Text Anmendnent and Mappi ng.

The first thing | want to start with is we
have a letter that was submtted to the record by John
Epting on COctober 4, 2005, and unless | hear a Mtion
to Reopen the Record to accept that, that letter wll
not be accepted because the record was cl osed. Does
anyone care to make such a notion?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. M TTEN: Al right. Then what 1°'d

like to do is nove through -- | think everybody has a
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copy of the Public Hearing Notice and then we al so
have the August 15" report by the Office of Planning
that shows sonme of their recommended revisions and
then we can add any of our own that we want as we go
along, and 1’1l just take us through the sections.
If there are no -- if no one has any issues or if
there are no issues that | have picked up fromfol ks
that participated in the case, then we’'ll just nove
through it. Does that sound |ike a good plan?

Okay. Well then let’s start first with
1720, which is the boundaries of the District and we
have all right recomrendation in 1720.2 from the
O fice of Planning, because there was sone areas of
confusion, | think, to amend that to just apply the
M/T District to whole squares, is basically what that
is acconplishing. 1|s there any objection to accepting
t hat ?

MR  PARSONS: It also limts the --
elimnates the 72-foot rights-of-way on the other
si de.

MB. MTTEN: Right.

MR. PARSONS: | agree with it.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. Does anyone have any
problenms with that?

(NO RESPONSE. )
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M5. MTTEN. Now this mght be a point at
which we would talk about, in terns of boundaries,
whet her we woul d include the Wax Museum site or not
and what the O fice of Planning has proposed in their
| ast report here is that, as they did in one section
that -- | don't recall off the top of ny head, but
that they had accommobdated the WAax Miseum site
al ready, but they reconmended del eting the Wax Miuseum
from the design requirenents but not the use
requi renents of the overl ay. Is there a genera
consensus about that, and then that will be woven into
t he discussion as well? Do we have a consensus?

MR. PARSONS:. Agreed.

M5. MTTEN.  Ckay.

MR. PARSONS: | did not see where they
made a change to the text to accommopdate that.

M5. MTTEN. | think we’'ll do that --
think it happens as we go al ong.

MR PARSONS: Okay.

M5. M TTEN kay, 1721, the Ofice of
Pl anning didn't recommend any changes here, but there
had been concerns raised in the hearing that the
review of all applications, regardl ess of the scope,
is too burdensone. So what 1721.1 says is that an

applicant for a building permt -- that would be for
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anything that would require a building permt -- or a
Certificate of Occupancy, all of those would be
referred to the Ofice of Planning and then that woul d
give thembasically 75 days -- a 75-day waiting period
during which OP would do their review and the Zoning
Adm ni strator would be unable to nove forward. So
that’s the -- the concern is that regardl ess of what
that application was for, that that woul d bog things
down unnecessarily, which I'msynpathetic to. | don't
know exactly how to address it because | think the
things that are -- | think what’'s nost conplicated
that would require the Ofice of Planning s input over
and above what the Zoning Adm nistrator is capabl e of
doi ng, you know, where they would seek that sort of
addi ti onal advice, would be when soneone’s building a
new bui l ding. That would be ny sense.

M. Bergstein, can you -- | just want to
see if | can get a quick suggestion. |[If we wanted to
di stingui sh new construction or nmajor renovation from
like mnor alteration or interior work, do we -- are
you aware of |anguage that we’ve used in the past?

MR. BERGSTEIN. Well one thing you could
consider wusing is the threshold provision that
subjects a property to DD itself, which is new

construction or construction that would result in the
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value of the building, if it’'s equal to 100 percent of
its assessed value, that’'s what gets you into DD in
the first place.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay.

MR. BERGSTEI N: The question is do you
want to adopt that as a building permt that would
have -- that we could lay back to that initial DD
provi si on.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. Then that woul d be ny
suggestion, that we would limt the applicability of
1721 to that sane sort of trigger nechanism that
exists in the DD overall. Do we have consensus about
t hat ?

MR. BERGSTEI N: But would you also
continue for every C of O?

M5. MTTEN. No. |’m suggesting that we
use the sane trigger nechanism as the DD for a
building permt and |I’ve just got to believe that the
ZA is smart enough to figure out what's in the |ist
and what’s not in the list of permtted uses.

Ckay. Next would be Section 1722, the
street wall design requirenent. | just have to ask,
is the Wax Museum Square 5157

MR COCHRAN: Yes, Madam Chair.

M5. MTTEN. Okay. So here’'s one where
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the Wax Museumsite is -- | nean the permtted w ndow
of opportunity. So do we have a consensus to accept
t he proposed | anguage fromthe O fice of Planning for
1722. 17

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Does anybody have a concern?

MR, JEFFRIES: No.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. GCkay, and the August
15" report by the Office of Planning does el aborate on
their conmtnent in 1722.5 to have the 14-foot fl oor-
to-ceiling height, for a depth of 36 feet, so | just
wanted to call that out, but they re not proposing any
change. So 1722, aside from the one Ofice of
Pl anning change will remain as it was.

The principal intersection area is defined
in 1723 and, again, there’'s an exception for the Wax
Miseumsite. |s there any objection to the exception?

MR JEFFRIES: No.

M5. MTTEN. Okay. The 1724 deals wth
building height within the principal intersection
ar ea. Ckay no changes are being proposed in 1735
The m nimum ground-floor height in the principal
intersection area, and there’s one change being
proposed in 1725.1, which woul d exclude buildings in

Square 516 that existed.
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MR. JEFFRIES: 1Is that being struck?

M5. MTTEN. Yeah. M. Cochran, could you
explain that one to us? | don’t renenber that. I
don’t renmenber the discussion on that. This is the
1725. 1, the exclusion of “renoving the exception for
exi sting buildings in Square 516.”

MR COCHRAN: We had added in other
sections -- one of the changes proposed by OP was to
basically exenpt certain buildings that wer e
designated *“historic” and that existed on the
effective date. That’s why we knocked this out,
because it was covered in another section with that
exenpti on.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay, thank you.

MR. H LDEBRAND: So we'll get to that at
sonme point as we go through

MR, COCHRAN:.  Yes.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. |s there any problem
wi th the amended | anguage for 1725.17?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN Ckay. Then 1726, the
reconmendation is to reduce the required service area
of the street wall from 75 percent glass to 65 percent
glass, and it’s basically to address the concern about

excessive cost. |s there any concern about that?
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MR JEFFRIES: No.
M5. MTTEN. Ckay. And there’s another

pl ace where buildings in Square 516 that’'s being

deleted, but | guess it wll get picked up again
| ater. 1727, the mscellaneous provisions for the
principal intersection area. | think those are sone
clarifying -- and a clarifying anmendnent here in

1727. 2. 1728 has to do with reducing the required
side yard and rear yard in an instance where sonebody
contributes |and, dedicate |land for a public alley.
Are there any concerns there? None were raised in the
heari ng. The ground floor parking and | oading
provisions. The only thing that’'s being changed here
is -- that’s being suggested by the Ofice of Planning
is that the anmpunt of roof surface that has to be
covered by a -- 1'Il just for shorthand say, a green
roof, is reduced from 75 percent to 65 percent. I
just had a general comment on this section, which is,
you know, when you get to C, there’'s a series of
things that have to happen in order to invoke the
exclusion of the floor area of the court and anong
those things is that the recreation space requirenent
-- this won’'t count towards the recreation/space
requi renent and so, and it has to be -- space that

woul d ot herwi se count, has to be accessible the sane
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way, but then it won’'t count towards the recreation
space requirenent. W’ve had a lot of cases that
people aren’'t even able to neet their required
percentages and then it just strikes ne that this
whol e section is a whole | ot of work for what you get
out of it. So I don't know, | just -- | wasn't noved
by all of these contortions. | don't know, if | could
get sonebody to get on board with deleting 1729, |
woul d advocate for it, but if | <can't get any
enthusiasm 1’1l nove on.

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. M TTEN: 11 let you guys be with
that for alittle while, since | sense that you re not
i mredi ately opposed. But 1’|l nove on.

Ckay, 1730 deals with the driveways on the
preferred street frontages. So what we have are sone
amendnents that deal primarily with the concern, |
think, of the property owner in Square 516 where, if
you renenber, it was a very long block and hal f of the
frontage in the block is not in the area that’s
supposed to be targeted for the pedestrian-oriented
uses so they were saying having what was originally
proposed, having, | think, a single driveway was
onerous. |I'mgoing to ask M. Cochran to just tell us

how these proposed changes would accommobdate the
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concern of the property owners for 516 as opposed to
what they had suggest ed.

MR JEFFRIES. And M. Cochran, before you
do that, can you just describe that? Was it along K
Street or was that Sandy W/ kes?

MR. COCHRAN: That’s correct.

MR. JEFFRI ES: Okay.

MR. COCHRAN:. Previously we had suggested
that the driveway would be permtted only as a speci al
exception. W’ve gone back and | ooked at the length
of the block face and deci ded that nmaybe it does nake
sense to have it in there without having to go through
a special exception process to get it. Appl i cant
woul d still have to go through DDOT because it woul d
be a new use, but wouldn’t have to conme to BZA

M5. MTTEN. So let nme just make sure |'m
remenbering all of this right. Is it correct that
t hey have an existing driveway on the western part of
the square fromK and then the new B would -- the new
1730. 3(b) would let them have one nore --

MR, COCHRAN:  No.

M5. MTTEN  No.

MR. COCHRAN. On the western part of the
square, for one thing, unless sonething has changed

very recently, if | mght, can | just say either MP
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or Wlkes. It doesn’'t always though.

M5. MTTEN: \Were is that?

MR. COCHRAN:. To the west of the alley.
They own only to the east of the alley, the last tine
| knew about it.

M5. MTTEN: Ch, okay.

MR JEFFRIES. Can you speak right into --

MR COCHRAN. |I'msorry. MP, the WI kes
Devel opnent, did not own west of the alley.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay.

MR. COCHRAN: They own only east of the
alley. They woul d, under the previous provisions that
we woul d recommend, either have access as a matter-of-
right fromthe alley or they would conme to you, cone
to BZA rather, and ask for a special exception. They
were concerned about the special exception process.
They asked for OP to reconsider as allowance a matter-
of-right. W |ooked again at the | ength of the block
and said okay, it does nake sense.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. That’s right because
before, there was no alley or there was no driveway
permtted. They were in the 1730.27?

MR. COCHRAN:. Correct.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. |’ve got it.

So then these changes in 1730.2 and 1730. 3

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

105

woul d acconmodat e that. Is there any problem with
t hat ?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. Then 1731 deals with
dri veways on other street frontages. And then there
was some concern that the separations that were being
proposed were in conflict with DDOT requirenents and
then 1731 -- the anmendnent |anguage of 1731.5 would
accommodat e t hat.

1732, these are the permtted ground fl oor
uses, makes a few | anguage -- sinplifies and nakes a
few | anguage changes. And 1732.1. And then proposes
a series of uses in 1732.2 and 1732.3. | think in the
1732.3, there was a concern raised by one of the fol ks
that testified, or maybe a few of them about the fact
that there were certain office uses that were being
suggested, but -- like an architect, for instance,
but not a |l andscape -- no, a |landscape architect is Q
| was going to say not an attorney, but an attorney
was -- | don't know, there was a series of
professional office wuses that were not being
permtted, so the Ofice of Planning has suggested at
the end of the list in 1732.3 that general office use
woul d al so be permtted, subject to the restrictions

of 1733.2, which if you renenber, was the -- so there
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woul dn’t be too rmuch of it. It would be restriction
on general office and financial institutions. So is
everyone okay with including the general office use
and the permtted uses in the secondary use area?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. | think we’re adding
sone flexibility to 1732.4 to add basically
restaurants and drinking establishnents. Cabarets was
al ready there. Ckay, that’'s it for 1732, but then
there was al so concern, which | share, that 1732.5 and
subsequent sections, which is the phase-in of these
uses, that it’'s conplicated and, you know, requires
sone additional work on the part of the Zoning
Adm ni strat or. | would just as soon -- and people
were tal king about how it would be problematic to do
some of the phasing-in if you had nade conmtnents to
people for the interimuses, to -- | nean | would be
just as happy elimnating the phase-in and saying
these are the use restrictions. W’ ve heard an awfu
| ot about what’s happening already that’s transformng
t he nei ghbor hood. There’s a general understanding
that he amount of new residential that’s gone into the
general area, not the imediate area, and | don’t know
that there’s going to be a problem for folks in the

short-termto deal with these uses, you know, the use
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restrictions.

MR JEFFRI ES: ["m sorry. [’m just
curious if the Ofice of Planning, M. Cochran, if you
could conmment, just in terms of this 3.5 mllion
square feet, is there an exanple of this anywhere in
the District in terms of this approach towards a
trigger that you can recall?

MR COCHRAN: No, I'mnot famliar with
anything like this. W developed this in response --
we devel oped this as a way of trying to respond to
sonme of the task force nenbers who were devel opers
concern about there not being a market for the
required retail uses.

M5. MTTEN: | think the only --

MR COCHRAN  Qur August 15" report states
fairly sinply that we did try to respond and that the
response was deened too conplicated by the peopl e that
asked us to respond to it.

M5. MTTEN. | think -- don’'t we have |ike
a phase-in provision in the Capitol Gateway Overl ay
along like M Street and pl aces where we wanted retail ?
No? Ckay, never m nd.

MR. BERGSTEI N: | think you' re talking
about the ability to have non-preferred uses for a

[imted period of tine.
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M5. MTTEN: Yes.

MR. BERGSTEI N: And for good cause, |
think that’s a part of the review that we would
request that ability to have it because you coul dn’'t
use it for anything else, but it still had to be
designed to acconmodat e the permanent uses. But that
woul d be part of the design review by the Capito
Gateway. You would still need permission to do that.

M5. M TTEN So we built in sonething
where if you wanted to have an interi muse, that you
woul d have to nmake your case for why -- you d have to
have good cause as to why you couldn’t put the use in,
the preferred use?

MR. BERGSTEIN. That’s right.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay.

MR HI LDEBRAND: It just wasn’t a bl anket
ki nd of use.

M5. MTTEN. So we can either take it out
whol esal e, which would nmean that for folks who
couldn’t nmeet the -- who couldn’t nmarket the space to
the preferred use, then it would be a variance test if
they wanted to have some other use, or we could have a
simlar -- 1’m not just recalling how the Capitol
Gateway Overlay works entirely. I think it’s a

speci al exception review, isn't it, M. Bergstein, or
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is it prescribed as to what the standards are?

MR BERGSTEI N: | believe it has to do
with M Street.

M5. MTTEN. R ght.

MR BERGSTEIN. | just don't have the text
in front of me, but | thought that it was -- it was
either a part of the design review, but there was a

standard that needed to be net so it would have had to

cone to the Zoning Comm ssion. It was a good cause
standard or sonething |ike that. | just don’t
r emenber .

M5. M TTEN: Ckay. So we could either
have it -- just take the phasing out and either you
can get the uses in or cone -- or go to BZA for a
variance or we can build in sone kind of mechani sm as
we did in Capitol Gateway?

MR. PARSONS: Wiy don’'t we | ook at that
before we take final action?

M5. MTTEN Ckay, that’s a good idea. So
for now, what 1’Il suggest is that we elimnate
1732.5, 6 and 7, and then we can look at if we want to
build in a nmechanismsimlar to Capitol Gateway, we
can do that on final action. Cood idea.

MR. H LDEBRAND: And by doing that, you

would maintain the interim use provisions that are
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el sewhere in the text, if you build in a nechanismto
allow interim uses. O herw se, they becone
unnecessary.

M5. MTTEN:. True. Good point.

Ckay, and then 1733. W have in 1733.2(a)
where general office use is now being incorporated
into the 30 percent limtation that formerly applied
just to financial institutions, and | just wanted to
suggest a little technical clarification. When we
list financial institutions in the use list, which is
at 1732.3(g), it says, “Bank |l oan office or financial
institution.” So I think we should say the sane
because it suggests that financial institution is
different than a bank or a |loan office. And then in
1733.2(b), it makes reference to “net |easable area”

and | don't believe that “net |easable area” is a
defined termin the Zoning Ordinance. So we have to
define that term M. Cochran, if you had -- in
suggesting the use of the term “net |easable area,”
you obvi ously had sone definition in mnd. |Is that
sonet hing that you could -- we need to define that.
MR. COCHRAN: It was 30 percent in a 50
percent, if | -- | mssed the early part of your

guestion. | apol ogize, but we were tal king about --

M5. M TTEN: No, that’s not what [|'m
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aski ng.

MR. COCHRAN. Ckay.

M. Cochetto: 1733.2(b) uses the phrase
“the net |easable area” occupied by the preferred
uses. And we -- “net |easable area” is not a defined
termin the Zoning O di nance.

MR. COCHRAN. | had been wanting to take
out the | obbies and those areas. That’'s what | neant.
If | used the wong term | apol ogi ze.

M5. MTTEN No, I'mnot. |’ mjust saying
we need to define it. So maybe agai n between now and
final action, you could just suggest a definition that
we coul d adopt. Okay?

And then 1733.2(c) allows basically the
use of public space, an unenclosed sidewal k café to
count towards, up to 1,000 square feet, to count
towards this requirenment. | would advocate that we
del ete that because it’s not permanent. It’s subject
to the weather. You know, we're trying to get -- and
it’s in public space. So | would advocate for -- now
that I"'mon a roll for taking things how, how about
that 1720 matter?

( LAUGHTER. )

MR COCHRAN. | knew you were com ng back

to that.
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MR BERGSTEIN. Al t hough, Madam Chair, one
thing I was going to remnd you in terns of 1729 is
that there is a set-down to elimnate the recreationa
space requirenent that’'s referred to there. | don't
know if that plays into what you want to do there, but
it would, in fact, ultinmately none of these buil di ngs
woul d be subject to a residential requirenent if you
took final action on that.

M5. MTTEN. R ght. R ght. Which then
woul d | eave you with all of these provisions and the
court surface would have to be 65 percent covered by a
green roof. | nmean, I'll settle for taking out Cif
that’s as good as it gets, and | don't want to have a
| ong di scussion about it, but --

MR. PARSONS: That’'s as good as it gets
over here.

M5. MTTEN. How about on this side?

MR.  PARSONS: I’m not speaking for M.
Jeffries. He s right here.

MR. H LDEBRAND: Actually | support the
i dea of covering these |oading spaces and delivery
spaces with sonething that’s nore attractive for the
residents above. So if that’'s the purpose of 1729,
I”min favor of that.

MR COCHRAN: That’'s one of the two
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pur poses.

M5. MTTEN. What is the second?

MR COCHRAN. To allow for certain parking
and loading areas to not count towards FAR The

purpose is to get the green roofs and the way you get
that is by getting sonething back.

M5. McCARTHY: The environnental benefits
of a green roof in terns of reducing stormwater run-
of f and inpervious surface and it then provides a nmuch
nore attractive unit for the units that are on the
interior because they' re | ooking down on a green roof
and not on a |oading dock or parked cars. So since
that was a positive, we were trying to incent that by
not having that roof make it count as FAR

M5. MTTEN. (kay, Cis out. Ckay, 1729?

MR HOOD: Cis out?

M5. MTTEN:. 1729.1(c) is out. That was
t he easy one.

MR HOCD: Was that the environnenta
r oof ?

M TTEN. No, that was the recreation.
HOOD: Ch, Yes.
M TTEN:  Okay.

STElI NGASSER: Madam Chair ?

5 & » 3 B

M TTEN: Yes?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

114

IVS. STEI NGASSER: W woul d like
clarification on sonething, if that’s all right?

M5. MTTEN: Is it clarification?

MR COCHRAN: It is. It is indeed.

M5. MTTEN: O is it advocacy?

V. STEI NGASSER: It is purely
clarification.

MR COCHRAN. |’ masking nyself a question
about what m ght perhaps be one of ny own typos.
1722.2, “Each building on a lot that fronts on a
pedestrian street, except for the” and then that
phrase doesn’'t continue. |If it continued, it would

|l ogically say, “except for a building in the PIA"”

M5. MTTEN. Were? |'msorry.

MR, COCHRAN: 1722. 2.

M5. MTTEN.  Ckay.

MR. COCHRAN: The first I|ine.

M5. MTTEN. Oh, yes, yes, Yyes.

MR COCHRAN: | amnot certain whether --

whet her the | anguage is sufficient where you define
later on that in the PIA the surface area has a
speci al requirement or whether you need to go ahead
and say sonething in 1722. |If you're -- |I’d be nore
than happy to work that out with the Ofice of the

Attorney Ceneral after you decide whatever you deci de.
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| just wanted to point that out to you, that there's
an i nconpl ete phrase in there.

M5. MTTEN. But you said if it was going
to be conplete, it would say “except for the PIA?”
Yes?

MR. COCHRAN. “Except for a building in
the PIA.” Excuse ne. Just take the phrase, “except
for the” out of there, because it’s “except for
decorative or architectural accent, et cetera,” it’'s
down at the bottom

M5. M TTEN: Ckay. Ckay. Now t he one
thing that I’'ma little bit, now worried about, is --
oh, | see, okay. That is what -- that just snuck in
t here. kay, that’'s fine. Because the rest of it
reads the same way as the public hearing announcenent.

kay. So | don’t think we had any areas
where we | acked consensus as we went through. So |
woul d nove approval of Case Nunmber 04-18, as we nade
the series of running anmendnents by consensus.

MR. BERGSTEI N: Madam Chair, there’s an
addi tional Map Anendnent for Square --

M5. MTTEN: you are so right.

MR BERGSTEIN. -- 483 --
M5. MTTEN: You are so right.
MR BERGSTEIN. -- that appears in A so
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woul d at least like you to indicate that your approval
i ncl udes that Map Amendnent.

M5. M TTEN: Thank you for nentioning
that. | had it up top in ny notes and then | skipped
over it, whichis why I didn't go back. GCkay, so the
issue that M. Bergstein is referring to is the
rezoning of Square 483, which if you renenber, is
zoned currently C3-C and we had set down two
different potential zone categories, DDC 2-C and DDC
3-C, and unlike nost of the other land in the area,
this is zoned for high density commercial and it sort
of stands out that way, which is howit got a C3-C
zoning in the first place. Wile I don’t think that
DDC- 2- C woul d necessarily be inconsistent with that,
|’m perfectly satisfied to go with the Ofice of
Pl anni ng recomendation that it be rezoned to DDC 3-C
and that would incorporate that into the Mdition that I
made.

MR JEFFRI ES: | think what you are
referring to, the square, is that the square that is
to the west of the blasting (*9:25:27 phonetic)zone?

MR COCHRAN: That’s correct.

MR. JEFFRI ES: Ckay, that’'s Steward
(*9: 25: 32 phonetic)?

V5. DEASON: Quy Steward' s (*9:25:30
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phonetic), right.

MR. COCHRAN. Ckay.

M5. MTTEN. Wuld you like to second ny
Motion then?

MR JEFFRIES: | wll second your Mtion.

M5. MTTEN. Thanks. GCkay, is there any
further discussion?

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN. Al those in favor, please
say “aye.”

( AYES. )
M5. M TTEN: Those opposed, please say
“no.”

(NO RESPONSE. )

M5. MTTEN:. Ms. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN. Staff will record the vote
five to zero to zero to approve Zoni ng Conmm ssion Case
Nunber 04-18. Comm ssi oner Mtten novi ng,
Comm ssi oner Jeffries secondi ng, Comm ssi oners
Hi | debrand, Hood and Parsons in favor.

M5. MTTEN  Thank you. Unless the Ofice
of Pl anning has something that they would like to call
out for us, we would just Iike to take home your paper
copy of your status report and put that under our

pillow tonight.
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M5. STEI NGASSER:  Enj oy your reading.

M5. MTTEN Ckay. |Is there anything el se
before we --

MS. SCHELLIN: Correspondence.

M5. M TTEN: Yes, we did receive two
pi eces of correspondence that | don't seemto have in
front of nme at the nonent. Tell ne what they rel ated
to again?

M5. SCHELLIN: The residential recreation
ar ea. They basically wanted to speed this up. I
think that was the main --

M5. MTTEN. Say that again.

MR BERGSTEIN The letters requested that
you take some action quickly on what was your set-down
decision, and it was sonmewhat unclear to nme what was
bei ng said because, in fact, you did set-down a case
to repeal those provisions. M/ office is preparing a
public hearing notice -- of course, you can't take any
action until you have the hearing, so | can say we're
working on it as quickly as we can.

M5. MTTEN. Ckay. Well, thank you

Ckay, if we don’t have any ot her business,
then | guess we’'re adjourned. Thank you.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter was

concluded at 9:27 p.m)
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